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Cautionary statement

This annuai report centains various
forward-looking statements regarding
events and trends that are subject to

risks and uncertainties that could cause
the actual results and financial position
of the Group to differ materially from the
information presented herein. When used
in this report, the words “estimate”,
“project”, "intend”, “anticipate”, “beliave”,
“expect”, "should” and similar expressions,
as they relate to the Group. are intended to
identify such forward-looking statements.
Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-tooking
statermnents, which speak only as of the date
hereof. Save as otherwise required by any
rules or regulations, the Group does not
undertake any abligations publicly to
refease the result of any revisions to these
forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances after the date
hereof or to reflect the occurrence

of unanticipated events.

Guidance note to the annudal report:

The risks and uncertainties referred to
above include:

» actions or decisions by governmental
and regulatory bodies, or changes
in the regulatory framewaork in which
the Group operates, which may impact
the ability of the Group to carry
on its businesses:

changes or advances in technology,
and availability of resources such

as spectrum, necessary to use

new or existing technology, or
customer and consurner preferences
regarding technolegy:

» the performance of the markets
in the UK, the EU and the wider
region in which the Group operates:

the ability of the Group to realise
the benefits it expects from existing
and future projects and investrments
it is undertaking or plans to

or may undertake;

the ability of the Group to develep,
expand and maintain its broadcast
and telecommunications infrastructure;

the ability of the Group to obtain
external financing or maintain sufficient
capital to fund its existing and future
investments and projects;

the Group’s dependency ononly a
limited number of key customers for
alarge percentage of its revenue; and

expectations as Lo revenues not
under contract,

In this document, references o "Arqiva’ and "the Group' refer to Argiva Group Limited ("AGL"} and its subsidiaries and business units as the
context may require, References to the "‘Company’ refer to the results and performance of Argiva Group Limited as a standalone entity.

Arelerende toa year expressed as 2019 is to the hnancial year ended 30 June 2019, This convention applies similarly te any reference to a
previous ar subsequent financial year, Additionally, references to ‘current year', “this year' and "the year” are in respect of the financial year
ended 30 June 2019, References to the 'prior year  and 'last year” are to the financial year ended 30 June 2018.

Argiva Group Limited
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Arqgiva in 2019

Argiva is the leading independent telecom towers operator and sole terrestrial broadcast
network provider in the United Kingdom, holding significant investments in essential com-
munications infrastructure. This non-replicable asset base across Arqiva’s business units,
as described below, will support Argiva’s leading position for the foreseeable future. -

C Bc.1,150

TV transmission sites covering
98.5% of the UK population with
the DTT" platform

¢.1,500

radio transmission sites, including the
roli-out of 19 new DAB? services for SDL*
during the year

700MHz Clearance activities completed
on 613 sites, now over 60% through the
programme

co8Y%))

Smart network to cover up to 12 million UK
premises, with 99% network coverage and
over 400,000 smart meters sold to date

1 Refoss to the Dhgitad Terrestriot Television pladtors, best known for suppainng Freeview

2 Main national carmenercal multplexes 2o to those considered t Be most established

3 Refers to Dhgital audio nroadeasting
& Refers to Sound Digital Limited

Market leader for commercial DTT
spectrum owning two of the three
main national commercial multiplexes?,
giving videostream capacity of 32
channels, and a further two HD
capable multiplexes

2 ¢.8.000

active licensed macro cellular sites®

:-;m C,80 satellite dishes accessing...
\ .40+ satellites
fom 5 teleports

distributing

1,100 TV channels

internationally

Access to 200,000+ municipal street
furniture sites for the provision of Small
Cells in 14 London Boroughs

5 Referance to § 000 sites includes contiaciual sutions on the sisignment of sites; hereafter teforrad to us 'drea 8,000 active licetsed mucro sttey”

01 Argiva Group Limited
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Key activities in the execution of Argiva’s strategy include:

» Reinforcing DTT s long-term position » Growing the Satellite data » Investing in new technologies through

as the most popular TV platform
in the UK by continuing to support
platform development;

Expanding channet choice, optimising
DTT multiplex utilisation, and working
with the TV manufacturing market
through Digital UK and Freeview to
ensure that the hybrid DTT/IP service
remain the default technology;

Managing the seamless execution of
the 700MHz Clearance programme to
meet target completion date in 2021;

Continuing to develop digital DAB
radio as an attractive medium for
listeners and planning for the expected
eventual phase-out of analogue radio;
Hetping broadcasters and rightsholders

to navigate and exploit the trends
underlying the video market;

communications business in UK
utilities and international energy,
aeronautical and maritime sectors;
Strengthening Argiva’s position as the
UK’s leading independent telecoms
sites provider by increasing the
Group's site portfolic and maintaining
long term contracts with MNOs;

Developing a ‘lean towerco’
operating model;

Preparing to be a leading partner
within the 5G ecosystem;

Growing the value of the

M2M business withir the utilities
sector through the provision of
smart metering;

Consolidation of the broadcast
business areas to provide a more
streamlined and efficient service
1o our customers,

. @ -Strategic Overview:
O Puges17-18

o Seealso
ey - Business Model and .

Pages13-15

our transformation programme

to ensure our infrastructure is
underpinned by operational excellence
and an efficient cost base;

Maintaining the robustness of Argiva’s
capital structure, with a long-term
debt platform which has an average
debt maturity of over 5 years, and
investment grade credit rating over
our senior debt;

Investing in employees and
chdllenging the workplace cuiture

to maintain high levels of employee
engagement in a great place to work,

Argiva Group Limited 02




Revenue Fm

Highlights

With major programmaes at a peak throughout 2018 and 2019, Argiva has continued
to deliver growth in revenue and EBITDA. This growth has been delivered despite
a decline in operating profit and operating cash flows after capital and financial
investment due to phasing of programmes for example reducing capital expenditure.

s

2016 2017 2078 2019 2016 2017 2018 2019 2016 2017 20718 2019 2016 2077 2018 2014

Group revenue has ncreased 249 with the pomary increases being in Teleconis towers, smart networks, DTT and rodio.
These have been offset by docreases reflecung changes m tha busiass, in particular where major programimes activity,
for exarmple Installation Services, decrease as the projects near completion.
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£3830m ¢ o+ -

St LA P

T

£123.2m J

Highlights during the year include:

>

Revenue growth for the year o

2.4 ancluding organic growth

of 255

Peak acinaty inthe delivery of the
700MH? Clearance programme

N accordaneowith key programeme
mylestores, with work compleles
on 6713 sites thus fa;

o

£999.5m

Continuing the delivery phase of

the smart energy metenng conbiact,

dnd implemonting incgemental
contiact change icquests, inshing
the year iy hine with rulestones and
nemwork coverage of arca 99 4
0.5 mncrease i EBITODA including
EBITDA growih i the Telecoms

& M2NM (2 5% ) and Terrestral
Broadeast (0.2 77 business units;

£4. 700

Refinancing of the Group's £600m
9.5% coupon jumor bonds, duc

in 2020, rasing £625m o' naw
bonds, matunng in 2023 with
Groupon of 6 75




2019 finanuial year has seen
the grown mantair anciher year of

rovenue growth for the business. This

demonstrales e conunued suceess

and hara work of cur people 0 beinyg

able to adupt and take advantage o
AT R opporfumies within our markots Thero
has been continued mvestiment 1 ow

core broadoast and telecoms markets
order to mamntain our infrastructure ane
the unigue position that this places us in
The dehvery of our major capital
Drogramimes has progressed. meeting
milesiones and having o positive impact
on the finonaal porformance of the
bustingss, However, as thesa programimes
raline, E}ﬂd 1N s0rmMe Cases move
fowards comgpletion, our actimty in those
areas will recuce and we must focus on
how we can further develop and leverage
our platforms

This year we have scen the Group
underga an aperating review Lo refine
and fucus our busiess model areend
our ceic busingss areas. Effective in the
new fnanciat year, Es change bongs
together our Terrestnal Broadeast.
Satelliie and Media and Nebworks pars
of the business in Lo one single husiness
coir, Media Networks, This will allow

Ls 1o combine the knowledge of the

ciftorent areqs anc beties serve our
CUSTOMICTS, pULUNgG us in a position o be
ahle to adapt and respond to changes

N the sty n hne with consune
sends. From b July 2019, the Growp

will therelore be sunclured nto twn

opeiaung Arisons {hedia Notworks
ara Tetecors & M2Misupporied by

cenirat corpoiaie functions

R PRN o

In 2019, we welcomed Frank Dangeard
Mike Darcey and Paut Donovan

to the Board Frank Dangeard has
been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive director and replaces
Paed Doliman as char of the gt
comnutles. Mike Daicey has boen
appoinied by Frequency Infrastruclure
Comnunications Assets Lirnted ana
Paul Doenovan is G JoIni appommens
by 1FN Envestars and Movas Trades
Association of Austichia The three

new ciieciors succeea Pau! Dollman
andt Darman Walsh who have left dunng
the yoar, We thank Pacl and Damian
for ther contnbution Lo Argrea

During the year Jane Ademan. Clief
Firanaial Oftieer (OROG toft the business

[would fike to take this opportunity io

thank her for her contnbution to the
business. Sean West has been appointed
as Chief Finanaia’ Officer. Secn joined
Arqvann 2015 and previously held

the role of Director of Treasury

and Corporate Finance.



A we oV 1 L the new finanaat

vedrwe w ll continie oo facnson o
core broadeast and telerori mockars,
wotkig with Gur customers Lo celmer
figh cualicy and innovaive services
Infrastrucuere prosects si.oh as 700N
Clearance 4G installations and the
SMAN eREgy metening network are

ar advanced stages of their respective
roll-outs and as the contracts move

m to new phoses. we will conbinue to
adapt ta the needs of aur markels. We
wili also mamtam cormmunicalion with
our stakeholders to be well positioned
for developments in o core markets
for exampic 5G preparauons, analogue
racio swichover and changing TV trends.
Our new business umit model, along
with further transtanmabion across the
GroLp place us In @ sirong position

QIE MINTGIN THe LNsgLe Service
capabilinies that ovs cnocal rationa!
IMfrosoLciure progicdes, We most foous
O Gl strategic obipotnes (see Lage

V7 for furtheninformuouion anc continue
o odapt and took o opportanines in
cynomic markets os peonle ronunue

1o consume Increasing amownts of
data and watch and hsten Lo content
across varnous platforms,

The Group also continues with 1ts
FutureFit transformation prograemme,
moving mto the noxt phase of dehvery
as we standardise and streamiine our
rrocesses, achiove ofnoienaes and
IMPrOVE CLSTOMIST SCIvICe.

There will be challenges in the marke:
but as we work with key stakeholders,
inclucing government, regulatory bodics
and cut customers, we can buld stroni
relationships and ensure we remain

o thetoreliont of cecision makimg

the marke s inwhich we oporaie to

Brild on the mand opporiuintes

thai they o
As a1 final nete, on behalf of the Rocd.
Twould ke o thark all our employeos
across the business for their dedication
anc hard work. IL1s our people which are
contral 1o our continued sHCCess as

a business.

s

S4en P

Chairman
September 2019
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2019 has been another successful
year for Arigiva. This is down Lo the
hard work and commitment displayed
by ous colleagues i some challenging
rarkets as we continue to delver
sirong performance 10 the senice
delivery to our customers

The fingnaal results for the year reflect
the strong performance thal we have
dediverca anross Lthe business. Revenue
has continued Lo giow, up 2.4 7
Whilst operating profi has decreased
297, EBITDA has incieased 0.5%
Although the growth represents strong
performance, there have stilt been
challenges, In particularn within our
Satellite and Medio markets.

Our tevente growth has been dhven
from Teleconis & M2M (9.0 7 ) anc
Terrestnal Broadeas? (0.4 5 This has

besn achioved throtgh mrreased
revenues from the core telocoms
towers business, through increased sile
nurmbers and coninued 40 nstafiation
actaaty, and the Group’s smart metenng
netweork as well as cononued tigh
actiity levels on the 700MMz Clearance
programme and figh utilisation on our
DTT multiplexes n Teirestnal Broadoast,
Sazellite and Media reventies have
however decreased (down 7.7 %)
honving been impacted by nor-renewal
of conlacts, rationabsation of sery

cas
and pricing pressures within the

procduct portfolio

With magor projecis ai peak fevels
throughout 2018 and 2019, oul fnuncial
restills have been at thelr slronges in
Arawva’s history While some of these
projects now begn Lo mature ar maove
towards completion, such revenues are
txpectod 1o dgecline in the near fulure,
however the core tefecoms towers and
brongdoast businesses provicde stong and
prechciable tevenue streams with Inng
termy infrastructire investments and
cuslomen Ccontiacts a key feature,

With a contracted order book of

Fa Fon mtlatior nked pnang ond

the opporunities or utlisation that

our unique Infrastructure provides,
ArGiva 15 in Q sLrong postion in

the market. We bave contmued to

vest in new infrastructure across
broadcast and mobile netwarks

in ardet to sapport an efficient

platform for Future opporiunitics.

Looking aoross the business, customas
delivery has rermainee sorong in 2019
Trie 700MH2 Cloarance programime has
conunued with peak acuvity thiough
the year Argiva is respensible fora
wide range of sepvices ieguied as part
of the progromene mchuding spectruni
planning, network design, programme
rmanagement. infrastructure changes,
service conlinuily, asset replacement
and retuning of broadcast Lransmittess
to enable broadcasters to move into
alower frequency. Actiily is howevers
cxpected to decrease aver the corung
yoar as the pregramme remaing on
tiack for camplehonm 2021,

Qur smicet encrgy metenng contract

for the Noith of Engtand and Scotland
ts now i full deployment. The Argrea
neLlwaork is now al 99 7% coverage and
ransithing millons of messages each
moanth bet

veen the energy companios
and consurer gas and electricily moters.
New meters are being instafled every
cay with roll-out expected to accelerate
significantly over the next 12 months
OTT rerains a popular medium within
the broadcast markel Dunng the

year, the Frecview app has laundhed
connecting consumers to live and

on dermnand content from BBC. [TV,
Channel 4, 5 and UKTV Play. This app
demonstiates the Groups developrnent
capabilives having boen i the

farefiont of the app development.
instaliation services for 4G roft

out, helping MNOQs mect coverage
reguyements, has continued but at lower
activity lovels dunng the year as the roll-
oul approaches complotion. Wi contrue
our engagernent with the MNOs on
planniagy for 5G eell-out in the near future.



Duning 2018, we reviewed the operanng
macel 0F tne busiress and mace die
aecaon 1o corsolidate the Terrastinal
groadcast and Sceellite & Macdio parts,
of the business, ateng with our Notwarks
0an. N W a combimes customer

facing business un "Media Networks”
frorm 1 July 2019 (sce page 15 for

maorc informaton). These portfolio

ana erganisational changes that have
been announced arc now live as we
enter the next inoncial year These
changes, designed to betler support

our custorcers. are fundamenial to

our ability 1o respond to the dynamie
conditions of the markets in which we
operate. As our markets mature, and our
MQOr Prograrimes progress from recent
peak actiity. we will continue to face
challenges anc need to adapt. Within
the telecoms market, increasing mobile
data demand contmues and 5G presents
additional technological opporiunities
bul also operational challenges to

install and suppaort even greazer levels
of telecoms equipment on owr network
of towers. Within the broadcast industry
there are continued changes withun o
markets ang changing viewer habits
Impacting how content 1s delivered.

In order to respond to these changos,
we need Lo be incregsingly aware of
the prossures our customaers are facing,
working with them to understand how
best we can serve them. Within Media
Neiworks, everyone 1s watching and

HSLEMng L MOrs CONENL, W Neec Lo
forus on how 10 Lilise hybnc- I8 procucts
anc reath emorgeng platforms as well

A5 CONUNLNEG SO MO acitsnal

TV proudcast services or boih free-
to-view hve and on demand TV, The

stralegy of refining oo bus ness moda
o bring together Tesrestnal Broadcast,
Satellite & Media and Networks 1s a

key stepan being able Lo achieve this,
providing a more algned leam and
atility to deliver for our customers, We
will also continue 1o deliver the 700MH/
Clearance programme to clear spectrum
to be wsed for mobile dota senvices and
also look ol how we can work with the
Governrment and Broadeasters an the
review of analogue radio switchover
and how our DAB netwaork can be
utihised for this.

Within the Telecors & M2M business,
we will conuriue to deliver on our simsart
metering contracts. With the miticl
paits of the contract having beent about
installing and esiablishing the network,
we now move fonward with a focus on
supplying more cevices for installation
which can communicate via the network,
Whilst there are also uncertainiies i
the furure of the Telecoms ndustry,

our straiegy going forward 1s to be

truly custormer focusec, to change and
dovelop our capabilitics, systems anc
processes and transform our estates (o
pe able to respond to their needs. This
micludes investment to enable 5G as
MNQs start to doploy this technology

Dunng the year, Matthow Brearley
Director of People ana Orgrisation, lob:
the business wiin Neii Tapkn appomnied
as s seecessorn On bebal of Lhe Board,
[woula ke to thark Matthew fon s
contiibetion to Argivar Neil moves (o
this position from hus role as Direclor of
Operations in the Terrestnal Broadcast
business. | also welcome Sean West
to the management board as Chie®
Financial Officer, from his role of Director
[ Treasury and Corporate Finance
having replaced Jane Atkkman m May
2019

As we cannnue ato the next financicl
year, there will be challenges aheoadl.
Whilst we have a sirong customer base
we face changing markets and projod
completions and therefore we contine
o be proactive in meeting our
customer's necds, both in torms of
developmnag new products to supporing
the existing serwees

i B

PR o ¢

Cnief Exccutive Officer
Seplombier 2019



Argivas one of the UK s leading
cormuniations infrastruciure and
media senvice pioviders, with a strong
micrket posiion, diverse revenue
streams and long-hfe assets.

The Group is an independent provider
of telecom towers, with circa 8 000
actwe icensed macre cellular sites
and the anly national provider

of terresirial television and radio
broadeasimg. Argva has mvesied
sigrificantly ailowing it 1o develop

1S COMEMLNIcations INrastiuciure
and technology as markets evolve.
Arepva s independent and reliable
Argnaa earns network aceess and
Lransmission service 1evenues from

& DTTis the most popular TV
platform in the UK covering
98.5% of the pepulation; and

s Continued duta traffic growth
and praliferation of mobtle
devices driving coverage and
capacity requirements and
demand for telecoms towers
and small cels;

s cpstormers, as well as fees for
CIQIICCTING SEVICes and new projacts
Arciva’s services tond Lo e mission-
cilical for its customers, us well as
prowvicing the network coverage
necessary for the fulfilment of the
unversal service obhgations CUSOs")
for Tenrestral Broadeast and Telecoms
customers set out in their operating
licences from the UK government,
[naddion, the Geoup campleies vanaos
engineering projects for customers such
as technological upgrades, installations
and CovVerage or Compression Lpgiades.
Whilst we have a small oversens
prosente, Arqiva’s assels, 0peralions
and miarke:s are predominantdy within

The following key compeétitive
positions make Argiva the
market leader:

+ The largest independent
provider of telecom towers
with ¢ 8,000 active licensed
macro cellular sites;

= Sole provider of terrestrial
television network access
(Freeview);

#»  Ownerof 2 of the 3 main
national commercial
multiptexes: and

s Pre-erinent role in radio
broadcasting both locally
and nationally.

the UK and our business . drven fram
this region: therefore, while the pature

af Brigin's exit from the European
Umon s still unceriamn, we have maimal
exposure Lo international markels

and foreign exchange.

The Group has mvested significant

sums INto 1ts infrastructure and has
£1.7bn of pioperty, plant and equipmant
at 30 tune 2019, Avgiva s financed
through a rmixture of caulty and long:
term gebt with an average debl maruiy
profilz of aver S yoars. The Group's senios
debt has an mvestment grade (BBB?
rating from Standard and Poor’s and
Fitch and jumeor debia B-/B2 rating

frorn Frtch and Moody's.

Argiva owns cridical national

UK infrastructure that enables
MNOs and PSBs' to meet their
government mandated universal
coverage obligations.

The Group’s unigue site locations
and national footprint play a
crucial role in supporting these
coverage obligations, including
our increased exclusive access Lo
musncipal street furniture across
14 London Boroughs.

Significant investment would
be required to rephcate the
infrastructure, including UK
planning parmissions to erect
new masts. Argiva aiso has long
established relationships with
its customers spanning more
than 80 years.
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A pioneer in an always on,
always connected world.

Argiva's history can be traced back to
1922 when it broadcast the world’s first
nationaf radio service. In 1936 it carried
the BBC's first television broadcast. In
1978 it enabled Europe’s first satellite
TV test. By the 1990s Arqiva was working
with the UK's mobile operators to

bring mobile telecommunications to

UK businesses and consumers. In the
2000s, it launched the UK’s national
DAB radio and digital terrestrial tetevision
network Most recentty, Arqwa hos ploy

Given the exponential growth of
connected devices from smartphones
and tablets to connected TVs and
developrnent of the smart meters
network, there is an ever-increasing
dermnand for data communication. Itis
essential that businesses and consumers
have dccess to seamiess, uninterrupted
communications and broadcast quedity -
content anywhere and at any bme.

Every day Argiva’s lnfr _'t '

seryic_es'_r'euch some of the mcst is:cigtéd i
dividuals and communities in the UK, -+

e

L

3.
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Arciva seeks Lo maxiruse shareholder valua by invesung iniis consigerable ste portfolio to not just mantain its relabilily DUt also Lo

axamise 11s potential Accordimely Amiva has a wide range of service capabitiies including:

Bioadoast transmussion from
its Lowers,

s Telecormmunications from active
icersed macro sites;

Terrestnal Broaaoast owns the
infrastructure and sites for the
transmission of Lerresinal TV ang
radio, operates the Group's ficensed
multiplexes, and delvers related
engincernng projects. The business
unit holds a requlaied position as the
salo provider of network access for
terresinal Lelevision broadcasting.
The Group s currently eaming rovenue
on delivery of the programme Lo
clear the 7000MHz freguency range
af television signals, so that it can

be used for mobile data.

v DTT. radio and satellite multiplexes;
s Machine-lo-machine network
connectivity sLpporiing
smart nelworks,

Wwithin the Terrestnal Broadcoast devision,
the Group Ltihises its netwaork of cireg
1,150 TV sites to carry Freeview Inta ciica
24 mullion householcs every day, making
it the UK's most popular TV platform,
Argwa’s network i3 of sigmificant national
stratQgIc Importance providing coverage
10 99 of the UK's population

Arqiva is a market leader i commeraa
DIT sperrum, owaing the icences

for two of the three ma:n national
commercial DTT multiplexes, enabling
leading broadcasters such as UKTV. Sky.
CBS and Tuinet to deliver broaccast ing
content using our channel capacity.
Argiva also owns both HD-enabled

DTT mulbiplex icences thal prowiae
sevices to Freeview and other DTT-
rejared platforms including Youvicw.

s Sateliie tronsmission,
> Small cells services; and

s Fitre coble connections.

In adaition. the bruiness unit

operates more than 1,500 transrmission
sites for radio, providing coverage

o circa 20 7% of the UK population
Argiva is a sharcholder in and opeiator
for both commercal natonal DAB
racio muiupleses and 12 is the service
provider for the BEC nationai DAB radio
muttiplex. Broadeasting contrbutes
significant and stable cash fiows to the
Group with along-term contracted.
substantially RPL-hinked, order book

of £3.3bn which includes muajnr
contracts renning as far as 2035



Teiecoms & M2M controls g large
portfolo of actve hcensed macr
SES GNS QENErHey rovenues fTom
site share anargemients as welt as

installanon senaces for she roll oo of

LG dawa capabilinies aivs othor site and

ecLIpoient Lpgraces. Ths busmess unn
a0 GUNCITLOS 1EVENLSs with rospe:

wothe bula and eperation of tho sreart

‘achime-to-maching” o bae

ks ane
other ata wonsmisuion saryces incleding
seall rells, andd other M2W cpoicauons
The Toieroms & MIN cvision s the
UK's largest independent provider of
wireless towers, with cica 8,000 active
lcensed macro cellilar sites, It works
wilh major blue-chip customers including
BT-EE, Vocdafone, Telefonica 02 and
Three UK through the MBMNL and CTIL
noiwork shanng agreerments. from

TR SN B R
Sovieilite goo Moo

Satellite and Medig owns and oporates
telopors at key locations i the UK as
woll as anirtemnat-onal terrestnal ibie
cistnbution network, meda fachties ang
leased satellite capacity. These enable
the business Lo provide customers with
a comprehensive range of services to
doliver their ¢aia content, bioaccasts
and media services internationally

The sarellite and Mecia division 13

the UK's leading widependent owner
and eperator of teleports and media
management fachues serving many

of the world's largest multi-channed
broaccasters and sports-rights
organisatlians, as well as providing dala
connechivity to the widities and natuerad
TCSOUNCES SeCLors.

which Argiva earns site share revenuns
ara delivers eguipment wpgrades for
the roll-out of new technologies. These
towers are central to achieverment of
[isei
S 1O priviao

NMobiie Metwork Operators” conira

obligalons and reguirerm
L 38 40 coveraae,

Arciva has accoss to rwunicpal street

fLrmiiere sites Tor the provsion of el

s and cemrmercsl w 5% o tworks

55 T4 London Borowghs

Although installanion services from

4G are dachining o bne with achieverment
o' roll-au, the core Lelecoms towers
business gnd M2M netwaork continuce

to be key areas for the Group, with
arvwilh an order book of £71.2bn

for the business unit with some

contracts running as far as 2024,

Argiva manages Lhe aistrbution of more
than 1,100 internauonal TV channels
for bigh profile cistomers inciuding Al
Jasoera, Discovery, BT Sport, Sky, NBCU,
Sony and Turner , inchluding coverage

w

of tngh-profle sporting events. Argiva’
operation of rehable and secure VSAT
cormmunications netwaorks across the
globe utilises o world class satellite and
fibre network, providing real-ume critica!
commumications 1o remote locations,
inclucing oif and gas exploration. Argiva
uses its expertise and experience Lo
enable it to keep pace with rapidly
changing dynamics and technology
advancerments, thereby underpinning the
longewly and success of the Satellite and
Media business. Argiva’'s global satellite

With a fores onmnovaiian, Argiva
conures to embrace the fast doveleping
M2W secior fon which Arciva Loihises

5 Flexnes neswork anrross our et

S

-
metenng contiacts with utdity and water
corpdres. T he Groop has invested in
boildirig M2N netwoiks, which are now

SUPPAILNG O FIor eaergy meeng
ronfract spanming 15 years and covering
rcre than 9 milllon preruses, and G
roch which vl

WL 1CINg <

cover 3 mullion homes inan imual ghose
0" b years with ikely exiension for an
addimonal 10 years Argiva has inuesied
substantially i mrastructure as a resutt
of these contracls, which now resiiin
recurnng cash flows dunng the long-term
operational phases of the networks,

network delivers content to the world's
rmajor DTH plaiforms incduding Sky
and Freesar as well as thenccasingly
popular 2TV, mobile anc web TV
platforms, Satellite and Maedia has an
order book of £0 2bn which s comprised
of short- to medium- terry conlracts
extending out to 2026,

During the year, Argiva announced
that following a review of s Satelhite
and Media porliolo it will run down its
occasional use operations aunag 2019
and 2020 and iis playout operations
will also ccase




Lrentag tre yoar, nariage nect cardoe tod

wiow af ¢

apesating nodel of the

bismess aind identified benents from the

consaicdation of the Terrest ol Broadoast

and Sateifite & hodio business amits.,
Effective from 1 July 2019 these two

bHusiness urits were merged in to a singie

customer facing business unit, ta be
Known as Media Networks. The Networks
tecin, previausty within the Corporate
DUSInRss unit will also move 15 Lo the

Medha Networks business,

The following diagran demorstiates how our new apoating model nas char
S i :]

i
1
H

To include ownership and vpcration of te Group's nationat digita’ forrestia!
TV muitiplexes and DVE T2 muttimiexes and media content delivery

§ .
¢ B .
3] L M IS | RIS
S v H S LR

e 2

s aliarieat sk onag tagethor gar

copatities and skifts aoross Te oo

A aind Moo ond
10ty

SECLOT, CNARIITG US [0 SeTvE Our ¢

Broagfcast, Sufc

Netso ks ta fuce Srogelenst

TICNS

seamlossiy rrespective of which
distribation glatform Lthe customer 1s
using The new Dusiness und wil provide
terrestnon ard satellite networks (o leading
content owners and network providers
utrlisirg aur broadcast and IP knowledge

and sateilite Hkills and ailow us o rospond

qod

DOt o e growing oeen

offer) ~ges based or wirtuased §

ard [P networks,

Thus chanage nas o'so alowad us o
rabvonaise teams where diupication
cxisted, whi'st algning tie priofiies of the
networks team with our customer plars
particularly as the sxills and expertise of
the networks tearn become ever more
Impartant as castomers explare the
opportunities that internet detiverad

services offer,

Control of macro sites and networks fo:

telocommanications, machine o machine and

other data bansmissions.

v
-

Re-alignment
af employees



. .. Annuat Report for the year ended 30 June 2019




Looking for ingenious and smarter ways 1o sepport our
customers: embraung change ard fresh thinking Lo ind
solutions that add real value;

Working with each other and custormers in a
straightforward way o ensure that Argra s ghways
effcient, effective and understood. keeping things simple
and clear and acting with mtegrity: and

Bringing expertne and passion 1o colfaborative warking
o provide 0 cohesive senvice Lo custormior

L

. Grow a Bnancially successful business. leveraging existing

infrasuucture assets and cusiomer relationships with
setective investment 10 maximise value by secunng long-
term scalable growth opportuniues.

Simplify and standardise our technology, platforms and
processes tc optimuse costs, irprove efficiency and drive
SUPCHOF tetuins.

Help Argiva’s customers prosper and succeed by

delvenng supenos sevices 10 the mast cost effidient way.

. Be a great place to work by continuing to invest in our

people, building the Group's knowledge and growlng s
expeitise, led by adynamic senior rmanagerment tearm with o
clear vision and proven rack rocoid.



Rewsturcwng DT T s fong-term posiiion as the ~osT popala
TV plarforsin tho UK by €ont muing 2o sepporn 1he
develnprvat of tne hybna DTTAPTY platforrs, expancing
the range o catch up senvices analdable as well as serving
the needs of G pay-ite avwdience bose;

Expuncing channel choice, thereby sLpporung

DTT multiplex uthsation, and working with the Tv
manufactunng market through Digizal UK and Freeview
to ensure that the hybrd DTT/IP service romain the
default technology,

Managing the seamless execution of the 700MH.
Clearance programme to meet target completion date
2021,

Cormnuing fo develep digital DAB racio as an atlractve
medium lor Iszeners and planning for the expoectec
ventuar phase-out of andicgue radio, roling out DAB 1o fir
the reimaining coverage gaps. and positoning DAB as the
default replacement netwaork for analogue services:
Hetping broadeasters and nghrsholders Lo navigate the
rrends wnderlying the video marke!. These trends include
‘hybnd” consumer behavious, increasing operational
complexity ana the neaed for eperational ang commercial
fiexibilicy — over satelhte, [P/Fibre and internet for content
cggregation, processing and delivery:

Growmg the Satelite data commgnications busimess in

UK utihizies and international energy. aeronauhical and
mantirne sectors through Argiva’s market leading UK
teleport and managed service capatuhy;

Strengihening Argiva’s position as the UK s leading
independent telecams sites provider by increasing

the Group's site portiolo and maintaming long term
conteaels with MNQOs;

Developing a 'lean towerco” operating modal making
greater yse of automation and outsourcing arrangements,
Preparing to be aleading partner within the 5G ccosyster
via our portfolio of high-quality towers, rooftaps, street
furnilure concessions and small cells cormbined with an
industiy leading planning & delivery capability;

Growmng the value of the M2M business within the

utihties sector through the provision of smart meienng.
monitonng and control producs that operate from

a scalable platform;

e

Consolidation of the droadcast business areas w0 previde

i

o mors streambned ¢t OTNCERE service TS cur cuslomars:

irvesting i new Lernnolegaes through our transiormation

DIOGIArIME S0 Crsre o InfiastrLctui o 1 underpinned

by operat.ona cacei ance and an ethoient cost bases
Marntricung the robustness of Argiva’s capital stroctere,
with along term deb platform whech has an average detsl
mazunty of over 5 years, and aninvesument grade credi:

1atng over our senior debt;

Investing in employees and challenging the workplace
culture Lo maimtain high levels of employce engagement
nagreat place 1o work.

2019 has continued an upward trend in fnanaal
performance with revenue and EBITDA both up,

Net operating cash generation

Operating costs reduced, owimng Lo cost soving imtidiives,
Transformation prograrmme progressing with reviews
of IT systems and mifrastricture,

Big suceesses in service rehability with instances of over
1,500 days without avendable outage.

Strong prograrime delvery acrass the portfolio including
the 700MH. Clearance programme.

Holders of Investors in People Gold award.

- Now approach Lo diversiy and wiclusion with Hraming

provided to Ine managers

Mental health first aiders tramnec acroess the busiess,
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The Group’s contracied order book
vab.e at 30 June 2019 was E4.7bn
(2078 £5.25n), [n the yery the (roup
won Crea EAT70m al new contiags.

A significant proporticn of the value

of this orderbook refates to medium Lo
lerg-term contiacts which includes OTT
and radwo transirissien, site sharng and
smart meterng, as well as satellie and
other infrastructure services. The Group
remains focused on growth opportuniiies
n targeted. core infrasiruciure areas.

On 1 July 2019, the Group combined the
Formier Terrestnal Broadeast and Sawellite
and Media Business urits, s wall as the
COrpOIate Network teams into a nowly
maigad business unil, Media Networks.
This was part of astrategy 1o ensure high
levels of service guality for our customerns,

enabling us to serve customiers seamlessly
and irrespective of which distnbulion
platform the custornen s using. This has
enabled us to rationahse teams where
dupliauon existed, whist aligning the
prorives of the netwarks teart withi our
custormers' plans. We expect the skills and
expertise of the netwarks team to hecome
VO MOIE IMPOtant as customers explore
the opporiunities that iniernet delered
services offer,

In May 2019, Argiva announced that it
had been selecled by Brtain's biggest
electriciy distnibutorn, UK Power Networks,
to provice a now state-of-the-cut
Broacdband Global Area Network (BGAN)
solution fur ther secondary Supervisory
Cantrod and Data Acqusition {SCADAY

network The soluion will enable UK
Power Netwolks” engineels 1o oparaie
CELIpMEent rerowly 1 restore cusioimers’
power sLpphes guickly 1 the event of

a power cut and also o monter and

recewe regulan stats updates ftom the

fdd WAt expetise 0 Lyber secunty and
exiensive krowledge of communcation
networks for crimcal national nrastructure
companics, Aigiva’s techrical team
designed a solution that meets UK Power
MNetworks' needs to monitor ana control
the distribution power network sobustly.

The 700 M+, Clearance progect remaims
antrack The scope of the project 510
clear the 700MHz spectrum bane {694
MHz to 790 MHz) of DTT use, so that it
con be auctioned by Gleor and used for
mobile data. The overdll programme s
expected w oonplete by laww 2021 and
the Group conbinues L0 eam revenues
and cosn flows gs delivery pulestones
are successfully compleied At 30 June
2018, 66 7 of Clearonce events had
been suncess’ully completed including
the conclugion of Clearance events n
Wales Gvor 350 relay antennas have
been completed out of 415 across

ihe whole country.

Asat 30 June 2019, the Group had

capacity of 32 video strears omits nwun
(OVE-T i midtiplexes I Lhe shaort
we expect that utibsation may reduce as

wonm,

a srmall number of cuslomers reviewing
then channel poitfolios. The Group
conbinues actively review oYl opportunities
and remauns confdent in opomising

the medium and long Lerm value of

1ts DTT multiplexes. Contracis inttus
brsiness aed are sull typecally 3-6ycais in
duration.

Since zhe start of this year, the Sound
Digetal mawibiplex n Joms Vonture with
Bauer and Wireless Group has oposated
at 1007 utilisavon following the faunch
of two Virgin Racko stations, Asgivel's
Dhgitad One nauonal muttiplex afso
remnains (ully utflised. We cantinue to
market capacity on the 23 local multrplex
hcences which the Geoup owns and
orcupancy has indreased yedr on year.

At the UK Radio Festival in May 2019,
the Mester for Digital and Creatne
Industrios conhrmaed the stact ot the
government s revicw of fadio ana

its ransinon to digitnl ploiforms,

The governmen: has consulica with
Argiva and other stakeholders abous

the review's structure and koy mputs.
Governmeny arms to conclude the roview
by “the rigdle of next yooy™.

Qur plans to reduce focus an Playout

and traditonal Oceastonal Use satellite
distribution and uplinking aie progressing
well. We continve 1o support our Playout
customors in theintorim penod s we run
down our actinties in this areo and expect
L0 exit the business by the ond of calendor
year 2020, Qui tracitional Occasional Use
satelliie distribution business closed. as
planned, at the enc of June 2019, These
refanvely subscale areas provided runime
contribution tn the Group's overall
eanngs and cashfiow, We successtully
completed our repositioning to focus

on providing managed sevices for bve
events focusing an Lhe growth areas of
content acausition, contrbution and

[P and fibre debvery.



Whils: the Uk sraall ceils magrke rericins

In s eadlfy siages, dernand cont

0

grow, Arcnva has huncrecs of smoll colis

cedloyed anc operauonal across London
ang three ot of the four UK mobite
network operators (MNOs) have deployed
srall cells on Argiva managec street
asseis. The service 15 equally suitable

fon 5G as 11s for 40

The Group continues Lo progress plans for
0 5G small cells pilot trial (the UKy largest)
i the London Borough of Hanmersmith
& Fulhar, which will adso involve the
creation of a 15&m tigh density finre
network. Liva services will iun from the
secand hall of the 2019 calendar yeor,

The Group s approaching the conipletion
of 4G rofl-out. 8.694 4G cguipment
upgrades were cormpleted across Aigiva
sites as gt 30 June 2019 since rofl-out
heganin 2074

We have a major MNO customer conlracs
matusng in late 2019, Negotiations to
define our commercial relatonshup past
this date, e ongoing.

The Growp's smart metennng
cormmunication newark in the North of
England and Scotland has been live since
Novernber 2016,

The Argiva network currently covers
899.25% of prenuses and is expectoed

to reach final coveiage 0f 995 % by
summer 2020 DCC continue to submis
change requests that refiect now industiy
reguiremens planned to be deliverod

i November 2019 and June 2020,

The Group oxpecis change roquests

1o continue into the now hinancial

year, but ot a edured v lu~ e eflecting
the advare ca siage ¢ the buila our of
this netwaork.

The Group continues W sLppoit the
vrepurauons of the DCC and therr usors
ahead of the mass roit-oc! of SMETS?
micers which 1s expectec dunng late 2019
when the latest models of comphant
Smart Meters become available ta

Energy Suppliers.

Since Aprnt 2015, Argiva has deliverad

a smiart metenng network that enables
the collection, managemen: and
transier of metenng dawa for Thames
Wator AL 30 June 2019, there were
over 407,000 rmeters installed and

with over 8 mithon meter reacings bemg
dehvered por day 1Lis the largest smart
waker meenng network i the UK The
network compnsed 98 sites out of the
106 requied for full nelwork coverage
across the cntire Thames Water London
regron with completion expected
during stmimer 2019

Sice June 2016, Argiva has been
operaiing smart waier metenng trials
for Anglian Water in two of thesr regrons.
These trials are part of Anghan Water's
strategy for along-term smart metenag
programime and the delivery of our
soivice has enabled Anglian o realise the
significant benefits of improved feakage
detection, and consurmel engagement,
whiist also informing their business plans
Asat 30 Iune 2019, over 17,500 meters
were opcrational under these Lnals

and Anglian Wator has seen 358000
hitres por day less customer leakage.
Consequently, Anglian has announced

a procurerment tender process for a full

sraar network arrass ther sapply area,
pivoial for the deleery of thost nose

hve year Dusiness plan

The Group's company-wide
transformation programme, “Futureb o
15 progressing strongly as it moves into
its next phase of delivery. Through

this transformaiion programme,

Argiva continues Lo streamline and
standardise s processes, rationalfise and
modernne 1T systems, achiove sianificant
efficenacs and improve customer
Service.

We conuinue Lo nvest in new
technofoges Lo secure oun mfrastiueiure
further and improve our ways of working
with the aeployment of an enhanced
digital workplare. We have completad

a full migronion to a mobile enabled
workforce end continue to enhance our
collabgration wols and capabilities with
the deployment ol new applications Lo
all laptops and smat phones. We expect
to make furher myvestment as planning 1s
well underway for the comgpleie overhaul
of our Service, Asset Managerment,
Notwork Management and ERP sysioms.
This will transform our core operatuonal
delivery mocel across the full range of
our products and services,

In May 2019, Jane Aikman, Chief
Financal Officer, left Arqiva and was
repiaced s by Sean Wes(, previously our
Director of Treasury & Corporate Finance.
Prior ta joinmg Argiva, Sean held semor
cerporate finance and treasury positions
ot the Intermediote Capital Group (1CG)
and LandSeo and brings a wealth of
experence acnss arange of indusires
and hnancial riarkets
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Revenue ircludes E0.6m (pnor year £1.6m; from the Groun's former Inbulding Solutions bus ness disposed of dunirg the year

55

Excluging the effect on fnancial performance of this cisposal, crganc revence growtn frorm the continumna business was 2.57%, The

wrend of reported reverue growth has continued. Over the inui yeas 10 30 June 2019 compourd anrual revenue growth s 397,

Terrestrial Broadcast
Telecoms & M2M
Satellite and Media

Tarresinal Broadcast revenuaes indeased
by 0.6% frory £489.3m 50 £491.3m

year on year. Reverue on contracts has
ncrensed through the year, resulting from
increased DAB activity as well as RPT finked
increases on broadeast contracks These
increases have been partialty offset by a
reduction in other enginecring projects
due to phasing of projects. The 700Mi
Clearance programme has maintained
revenue compared Lo the pror year

with high levels of actiaity w both 2018
and 2019 with the prograrmme at its
perak and 613 sies now compleled. As

30 June 2019
£m

5913
385.0
1232

the prograe ime progressas, activty is
expected to reduce on this programme
in the next fnanaal year. Revenues alse
nclude F2.5m for the Group’s Connected
Sodutions, reported within the Satelliie and
Media business unit in previous years.
Telecoms & M2M revenues increased

by 0% fiom £353.2mto £3850m

year on yew Excludng the effect of the
Group's ebudding Swlutions busiress
disnosedt in the year whick contrbuted
£1.6m torevenue 1 2018 and £0.6m

in 2019, the Telecoms & M2M business
expenenced revenues growth of 9.3 7.

ot o

30 June 2018 Variance

Em %
4893 0.4
353.2 9.0
1335 (7.7

Instaliatior Services revenue, generated
from assisting MNOs i3 meeling covesage
requirernents, has decreased i the yea
with annual revenue of £27 9mn 2019
(2018 £51.6m). This s as a résult of lower
levels of activity wn this areain kne with
expectations as the 4G 1oli-out reaches
cormpletion and s expected to contrue
at further reduced volumes 0 to the next
finonoal yen: This reduction bas been
replaced with growth fiom the Group’s
core telecoms rowers business drven by
increosed site numbers under the Group’s
cortrol and assoooted potivibes, Reverue



from the M2M busress ha aiso cort nued
toorcredse through the delvery phase of
the piagrarrae and due o eoemeria!
crarge rsgiest aob vty agreed nthe yeor
wtb fne nstallannr of the network now
rear complelon Mowng foreard tee oo
wllbe on the delivery of the devices for
the erergy mdusty which wil ther be able
Lo comrruricate v a the nelwark,

Satellite and Media continues to operate
Ir a competitive market with revenue
reductions in 2019 of 7.7 % from £133.5m
to £123.2r1 year on yeur. Reverues were
mpacled largely due to the strategic
decis.on Lo exit g low margin maraged
service contract, reduced focus on Playout
ard Ocasional Use products (from wh.ch
the Groun expects to be fully exited

flom over the next couple of yems), as
well as the trarsfer of the renorting of
revenues from the Connected Sofutinrs
Nt Tenestnicl Brondeast (£2.5m), The
Business was Ao impacted by some non-
renewals of contracts, capacity redurt ons

Terrestrnal Broadeast
Teiecoms & M2h
Satellite and Media
Ot

ard orong oressures Foviever ovenGit
cortract rerewal rates rerain robust o
the rermander of the core busness, The
deqreanes wers, Fovever, part ally o5 st By
the imllout o new HO channels w.thin the
LK OTH buniness

Gross profit was £643.2m, ropresenting

a 0.6 %4 decrease from £646.8m i the
crior year. Gross profil from the comtinuing
business’ decreased by 0.4 ¥, year on

yea The change in marg.r was as a
result of changes in product mix wth
reveriue grawth offset by increased
DrOGranme costs

Other aperating expenses beflore
exceptional iterms were £116.8m,

down 5.1 74 from 123 1mar the pnion
year. The decrease 15 due to savings
rechsed through our FutureFit effcensy
programme and one-otf consultarcy
costs incurred 'n the prion year not
repeated. The Futurefit prograrmme
cont.nues to pragress with hugh levels
of transformation aclivity expected:n

£m

363.4
1884

301
155

30 June 2616

fuiare finanual yeais, contres on Gl
apzroach Lo soral fy ard standard se oun

Lechrology olatiorms ard Droesses

FBITDA = aron-GAAP rrea

refers to ‘eanrgs before imlerest tax,

ard

depreciat on and amorhisat:on and
includes add-backs for certar terrs
charged Lo operaling profit that do

not reflect the underlying ousiness
performance. Arecanchation of EBITDA
to operatng proht is provided on page 23

EBITDA for the Group was £526.4m,
representing a 0.5 % ncrease from
£523.7m0n the prios year, explained by
the increase 10 revenues resulting from
strong programme delivery, and operat:ng
cost savings part-ally offset by lower
gross marging due Lo changes i sales
mix. This porformance reflects another
year of EBITDA growth bonefitting from
peak tevels of project activty with ap
arnualised growth rate aver the past
Lyeqisof 59 4

30 Jurie 2018 Variance

£m ka
3626 02
1818 25
338 {109
[56.5t 1.8,

ERBITDA for the Group's Terrestnal
Broadeast busingss was £363.4m,
representing a 0.2 X increase from

£362 6min the pnor year. The growth was
mainly due to increased DAB and digital
platfarms actvity as well as 700MH2z
Clearance programme with activity on the
programime at its peak during the yeas.
EBITDA for the Group's Telecons &
MM business was £188.4m.a 257
increase from £183.8m in the prior

yeai. This increase has been driven

by changes in sales mix with reduciions
in [nstallation Services more than offset
by increases in site share as well as
increases in ncremenial change requests
relating 10 the smart metenng contracts.
EBITDA for the Satellite and Media
business was £30.Tm which was a

10.9 7% cecrease from £33.8min the
prioryear The decrease reflects the
challenges of the markei with the
revenue reductions descrnbed above

and rasonalisation of services.

The decrease 11 othor costs versus the

priot year is reflective of continues focus
on Cost management.

Deprecation (2019 £184 1Tm; 2018:
£166.3m) and amortisation (2019:
£158m; 2018 £16. 7 were collectively
9.2 hgher year on year. This was due
Lo an increase s the underlying tangible
asset base of the Group (particularly In
connection with Smart Meterng contracts
and the 700 MH: Clearance programime)
and the acceleratod aepreciation and
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ArMorlsaton on Cerain assets particularly

assel replacements connected with the
7O0MH. Clearanse progiarmme and nor-
Coie DUSINESs Greas i connection with
the Growps operalng roview!,
Exceptional items charged Lo operating
prafitwere E135m up from £11 Tmon
2018, These cosis relate predonumanily

Operating profit

Excoptional stoms charged to operating proft
Depreciation

Arnortisalion

[mpairment

Share of results of associates and jont ventures

Qther income

L renrganisauon casis as the Gloup
execsies s FuiureFi operdional
etfivzngy programime and reorganisauons
as the Group (ooLses on s core business
model The increase has been partially
offser by a E2.0mproht 018 £l on
disposal of non-core assets fand the
associated contracts) m relanon o the

Group’s [nBuilding sofutions business.

Oporaning profit far the year was

£320 5m, adecicose 0 294 flom
E330.0m i the prior yoar, Wikt EBITDA
qgenaraled incroased, this hias boen el

by Increased depreaation, amorisaton
and exceptional charges.

Areconcliation be tween operating profit
and EBITDA s preseniog helow:

" 303une 2019 © 30 1une 2018

£m £m
3205 330.0
135 11
1841 166 3
15.8 16.7
- b4

- {0.2)
(7.5) (4.6)

Finance costs (net of finange ncome)
were £648.9m, an increase of 4.2 4 from
EG22.8m nthe prior year, The increase
was primanly due Lo the compounding
effect of interest on o

anding
shareholaer loan note prinapal and
accrued interest. partially of fset by
decreases iy bank and other loan interest
following the rennanang in Septomber
2018 and repayments of debl prinaipal
that have been made curing the yoar.

Loss before tax
Depreciation
Amortisation

{mpairment

Share of rasults of assoviates and joni ventures

Accrued interest on shareholder foan notes
Orher non-cash inanamng costs’

Foreign exchange revaluations oh financing

The Group reported £37 Tmilosses within
other aains and losses i the year 12018
£92 4 gains). This principally anses
from negauve for vaiue movernents

tloss of £13.7n 2018: gawns of £90.3m:
1ecognises in respect of denvaive
contracts. which are not hedge accountad,
arributable to changes i market yickds
and crecit spreads. A £9 1m loss (2018,
£2.0 gan) was recogiised in relation to
foreign exchange movements on (oreign
denominated debt instruments, howover

the tross- currency swaps provides an

Fair value movements on dervative financial instruments

Exceptianal prafit on disposal of joint venture
Total non-cash charges

cconomic hedqge 1o the Group™s US$
denormunaied debt, Also meluded within
orher goms ane ossts 15 1 1oss s red
inihe yearof £14.3m (2018 Enbiin
relatien Lo proruum paid on the eorly
rofinaeang of the Groug s oo bonds
in September 2018,

toss belore tax was £365 5m, an
mereqase from a loss of £200.4man Lhe
prior year. The loss before tax s reporled
after non-cash charges o E662.7m
{2018; £493.2m) as shown bolow:

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
£m Em
{365.5) (200.4)
1841 166 3
158 167
L4

- (0.2}

409.7 360.2
303 38.2
a1 (203
13.7 (90.3)

- (Vb
6627 4932



Mt casn it ow Toim operting Qctnetes

£47 1.7, (epresanting o geciease of
17.3% teorm £569 8 in the pnior year,
This cecrease s owing 10 a working
capital outflow doven by the utdisat.on
of cash receved In advance GLING prior
years {decreasing contract habilinesy and
tirming of payments typical with historical
aends of the business. In the prior year
the ooerating cash snflow was higher due
to working caproal inflows arising fiom
one ofl adaitonal contract habilities
recognised llom Telecoms & M2M and
Tertestnial Broadeast customers

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Purchase of tangible and intangible assets
Sale of tangible assets
Disposal of investment

Loans to joint ventures

Net capitzl expend-ture and Snanaal
wesirment wis E115 3m, representing
adecrease of 27 474 from the ornior
voan The net nnansahnvestment of the
Group mich.aes conseranon recelved
respect af the assets and contiacs of the
Group's Inbuilding business

Operauing cash fiow after capital and
finanaial investment activities” was
£355 8m. a decrease of 13.4% from
£410.8m in the prior year. The overall
decrease in the year s princpally owing
to changes in warking capital versus the
prior veas partially offset by decreased

Met capital expenditure and finanaal investment

Busbiiahinee e

Financial position

ST
¢

anchture on agnificant captal

orojects such as the 70600MA: Clegrance
EIOQrarImIc Qs 1L progresses,

Totad cash flow for the year was a

£27 7mooutflow (2018 £1 Sminfiow’
The decrease 15 predominantly

due to the decrease in cash inflows
from operating activities explamed
above. This has been partially offset
by 1eductions m cash outflows on
Fnancing actiities due to lower capiral
expendiiue and finandng activities
due to lower net debt repayments

and interest pagd

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

£m Em

471.1 569.8

{122.8) (1651}

7.5 03

5.2

- .6

(115.3} (159.0)
?ﬁ:ff@ﬁ

Net labilties were £3.762 6m, representirg an increase of 11.27% iom £3.383 3man the proryear. The net fab ity oosit'on s

primarily driven by the capital structure reflecting the shareholder loan ncles, borrowig

san

d dernvative inancal instruments held

ard increasing due to the increase In acerued interest on shasebolder lnan potes of £409 7m. Gur assessment of going concern is set

aut or oage 26



The Group established its Whale Buaimess

Secunteation CWEBST) stnucture in

Februeary 20713, and since thenit has
contimued to refinonce lements o
its debt structure Further extending its

Facihties drawn

Finance lease obhgalicns
Sentar term debt

Semiar bonds and notes
Junior bonds
Shareholder foan notes

matunty profle The Graop contiues
o hold significant levels of financing
neLrring costs therecn

Stancuare and Poars and Frich
recenfirmcd ther raling of Aigiva's

<1 year 1-2 years
£m £m
350 13
0.8 16
200 -
443.4 178

sorvor deb o BRE and Fitch and
Mooay's corfrmad e jus or debt
rating at B-182.

£ 30 June 2019 the Group's cebi
firance’ Ccomprised:

2-5 years >5 years Total
Em £m £m

- 128 491

18 82 12.4
3700 3900
406.8 8342 1.802.2
625.0 625.0
21481 21481

e

Incluced wizhin the above s £4.017 8m
of fixed rate debt and £1.015.0r of
Hoazing rate detbt of whnch £2/72 dim

15 USS denorminated. The Group holds
interest rate swaps finduding inflaticn-

linked interest o

Swaps) ang cross-
currency swaps Lo hedyge its interest rate
and foreigi currency exposures. This
hedging strateqy 1s emplayed to ensure
the certainty of furure interest cash fiows

Maximum allewed ralio of net debt to EBITDA

Actual ratio of net debl to EBITDA

Minimium allowes ratio of cash fow’ Lo interast

Actual ratio of cash flow to interest

in September 2018, the Gioup
refinanced its £600m bonds, duen
2020, raising £625m o new bonds
which malure i 2023 These notes bave
acoupon of 6.75 %, The Group incusred
afee of £14nyon the eatly repayment
CF the refinanced bonds and E&m of tecs
and oxpenses gssocated wilh the issge
of the new notes,

The Group contywies Lo comply with

all financial covenant roguirements
including the follewing histone caovenant
ratio recuirementls ar the senior

financng level:

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

750 7.50
411 442
155 1.55

292 2.78



Trrensure it has sufhar s svadatle fonds

Four sy

3 Capnal reguirerients ang

planacd gressth, the Grolp mam=ains

-~

cash Teserves ang acoess 1 Lian
comiitea facihnies to cover foreaast
requiemenis The Group carefully
manages the credis sk on liguid funds

Working capital facility
Capita! expenditure facdily

Lquadity facihty

Other facilities’

s

e Group meels its day-to-day working
capital and inanang roguirements
through the net cash generated fram s
operations. The Group periorms a roview
of going concern through a review of
forecasting ncluding cash flow farecasts
and considering the requirerents
of capital expenditure and debt

and derr st ve finanaial instruessis with

balonces cuirenity spreac Qoross a rengs

of moyor fnancaliesutut ons, wheh have

selisfactony erecin raungs assigned by
nternabional ceedin raung agencies. The
leveds of credit nsk are monitorad thiough
the Growp's on-gong risk managemont

EmM

140.0
2500
2500

316

repaymaents. The Group has sufficient
tinancigl resources which, together with
interally gencrated cash flows. will
contirue to provide suffaant sources

of hguicily to fund its current operations,
including 1 contractual and commercial
commiiments both in terms of capital
prog-ummes and firancing For this

Total Facitity

piocesses, whichancuce O regular revieny

uf coLnrernanty credit rmatngs, Rskn

this area s rwmted further by setting a
meamun level and Lerm for deposits

with any singhe coLnierparty.

Avatlable

£m £m
350 1050
- 2500
- 2500
141 175

reasan the Directors are confident

that the Group has adequate resources
o contmue in aperatonal existence

for the foresceable future. Thus they
continug to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing this
financial infumeation,



The Group's strategic priorities centre around:

s Growmg a finanadty successful = Simphfication and standardsasion P HelpIng our CLSLOMmers Prosper
business (inanoinl suecess ) of our approach W ellicency and suceeed Lour customess ) and
i [ e .
(drving increasing returmsi: 5 Being a gieat place 1o work

g {our pe
See page 17 for further details on our slrategic puarities four peoplel.

P Lot - Revenwe s presented s por the fimanuial staterments, and in accordance
with TFRS 15

. - Revenue hasincroased 2.4 7% fram the pror year (2019: £999.5m; 2018:
£9760m) and 3.9 7% on an annuadlsed bas:s over the past fowr years. The primary
ditvors of Lhis conunued growth were ncreased activity on the Group's smart eneigy

rgiering contincts through the aslivery phose due to moemental change requests
agrecc with the nstaflation of the network now near completion and core telecorns
Lawers business, honefitting from greater site numbers and/or greater capacity
uttisanon 700MHz Clearane e has also reached iis peak activiry dunng 2018 and 2019
with act vity expacted to reduce into the rext inanaal tnanaal year,

700 800 900 1000

2076 2007 2078

o ) ' EBITDA 15 g non-GAAP measure and 1efers 10 "earmings before inle

x4 add-backs for certain iterms charged

wax, deprenation and amorisation” and inch.c
to onerating profit that do not refiect the und=rlying business performance, See page
23 for it teconailiatian to ceeratmg proft.

s EBITDA grew 05 from the prion year (2019 E526.4m; 20018: £523 7mand
demonstrawes consecutive growth over the past four years wath 5.9 % on an annialsed
basis. The growth in the year was not as high as the arowth inrevenue due to shifts in
safes mix and phasing of work on the Greup's significant contracts.

300 400 500 600

2016 2017 2018 #0119

et L Operating cash flow after capital investment activilies represenis
the cash generated after the spending required to maintan or expond ILs asset
base, This s calculated as the net cash flow from operations mmus the net cash low
from capral expenditure and anancidl investment. See page 24 fon its reconcifiation

1o net cash flow fiom eperanicns

The cash generated was £355 8, down 13.4% fiorm the pnot year. The
decrease was doven by working capital outflows as aresult of utihsat.on ot contract
liabitities deferred income partially oifset by lower capinal expenditure cdue to phasing of

0 200 400 600
prograrmes. Annuahsed growth over the past four years remains positive al 16 1 7

2016 2017 20148




The Grotp has contnueg 1o meet 1S
conuacLal fT‘:\IQS(.OHOS and conTinues Lo
engage with all coniact stakeholderns o

meet fuiure Pulestones This incledess:

The Smars Metanng M2R

contract, where Release 2.0 went
lve in Noveriber 2018 Vanows
EIpFOVEMENs in the capability

of the nehyvork and communinations
huibs continue to be made. ncluding
development of the Dual Band

7O0MH: Clegrance. A of 30 Jane
207960 oot of 104 NMan Siation
Clecrance events ana 553 cut of 908
Reday Clearance events have been
completed. The programime remains
on track Lo dear the 700MH.
freguency in 2021,

Communications Hubr and
netwaork coverage has now reached
€. 99% in hine with requirernents;

- Argiva sinves to provide consisten:ly hugh senvice levels and look to
ranage and monitor the tolal annual level of network avallability across both TV

and race mirostructuie as a percentage across ail muluplexes

2013 99.99% 39.59% Through careful management Argiva has consistently been able Lo achieve
2018 99.99% 99.99% oxcellent levels of netwark avarlability

2017 9999 % 99.39%

2016 99.99 % 9599 %

201”57 ) ) 99.99 % 95.99%

The Group Lakes part in the “Investors i Peeple” accreditalion for
which rmore than 16,000 UK businesses take part. Since our fast assessment the

2018 Gold awald critena have undergone a significant overhau! to include new, even more

2017 Selver rgorous Critera.

2016 Gold : - Argva holds an [nvestors in Peopic Gold Awaid. This s the highest lovel of

2015 Gold Investars i People Recogninion avallable. Achieving the Gold Award is an outstanding
Gold recogrition of the cormmiiment and hard work put i by many colleagues across the

2014
o Bustiess, 1k reflects the commitment to our values. clear focus on indwadual and team
objectives aligned with business goals, focus on systems and process improvernents



The Terresinal Broadcast busmess
unit provides transmission services
and infrastructure for ail teprestrial
TV broadcasters ang more than

90 7 of the UK's radio transmission,
including ownership interesss in the
two cormmeraial national digital radio

S Z/N /

eaks

2016 2017 2018 20719

There was growth in Terresinal Broadoast
as a fesult of:

muitiplexes, Included within this business
unit 15 the Group's DTT muluiplex
business, which owns and operares iwo
of the thrce main nationa! commercial
digital terrestnal TV muttiploxes, plus two
DVYRB-T2 muluplexes {capable of provicing
adcitional services nclucing HD contenty.

sy

BAUER

2016 2017 2018

2019

* Increassd DAB activily,

v High channel ubhsation
in chgetal platiorns;

The Group's radio and TV

broadeast operations (nelwork

access ane Mmanaged transmission)
are rogulated by Ofcorn on behalf

of the wholesale broadcast cuslomiers.
None of the Group's other busingss
units are regulated

-

2016 2007

2018

2019

»  RPI-inked increases on broadcast
servic e contracts, and

s Peak activity on the 700MH:
Clearance progranmirme






The Satellite and Media business unit
provides arange of services Lo transmit
content around the globe. Tthelds five
award winning leleports which represent
a significant barries 1o entiy in the
markel. Argiva provides custorers with
Up-hinking and down-hnking services Lo

FIETgsPoRT

FOX

2016 2017 2018

2019

Satellite and Media continues to be

o competitve markel which has resulted
in decreased revenue and earmings

for Lhe year. Duiing the year the business
a5 expenenced:

e B

effor a satelhite and fibro distrbution
network to distribute customars’ data
and pregramming. mcluding ¢.50%

of dl channels on the Sky platform

lis media management services incluce
watermarking and advert placement,
and connecied TV services (including
vicew on dernand, strearmng, metadata

quingwgﬁi P T T

£

2006 2007 2018

Change in focus away iom Prayou
and Occasional use services;
Stralegic decision to exit alow
rmargin managed serice contiact;

manageament and othor over-the-top
services). Adaitionally, it can offer
secure and rehable satelite data
communications to remote and hostile
locations. These custermisable end-to-
end sofutions are currenty providea to
energy and aerondutical organmsations.

discovery :

ALJAETEAD

fTlst

2016 2017 2018

2019

Non-renewal of contracts;

Pricing pressuies: and

New HD channel scles growth



.

With digaat ndio isteon g figures Jue

50 4 i Nay the din
Crezuve Indosines, confirmoed the stant,

for Degral and

of the govermnmen.'s review of raco

and s transition to digilal plattors
The government has consulied with
Argiva and other stakeholders about the
review's structure and key inputs and the
review 1s expected Lo be completed by
the ridete of next year. Argva contimues
to ben discussions with regard 1o
naustey changes in this area and Lhe
Group's DAB network places the business
N aprominent posiion Lo support

DAB s the long-ter successor in the
diptal radio market

Across the broadeast ncustry, consumol
trends are changag with people having
aceess to video ane audo content
nncsasingly different ways, with

smartphones and tablers alongsoe
sracisonal TV sets, CLeiomiaes Coninug

o erbiaee OTT senvicos ard [noeme:

"GN S

Prococol [Py debvercd
TV's ancd set-lop hoxes continue to be
importars as they provide the end-vses
with € seamicss expenence regaraless

of the celivery rmeLhod. Growthin these
other platforms requies the broadeast
market to be able to of far opportunities
to delver flexible networks and dloud-
hased solutions to deliver content in

mare Cynamic ways.

The OTT platform, which s broadeast
pormanly under the Freeview brand name,
continues 1o be key within the industry

i the éolvery of content to holseholds,
Thus platform remains atlractive in Lthe
UK for Hybne OTT / IP TV sorvice whero
OTT remains the Loaartyimng delivery
mu¢hanism that has a core free-Lo-arr
near centent base with avariety of OTT

servieas on-rop New hybna-[9 producs
are thergfaie essontal to being atle to
moriese ConLent for beoac, ast CLUsTamers
ane keep Lp with the emerging aemandas
of the market.

Hybnd TV platforms provide yviswers

with a connected TV cxpaience offenng
maore choice, functionahty and content
and as a result adding a plethora of
addrucnal ways to add commerciat value
for breaccos: providers. Hybrid TV ana
vilualisation are growih areas inthe
market. Arqva s aleader inwirtualised
services havng launched a new consumer
OTT service to piovide core managed
telepa-t and Ao seivices along with
scalable IP streamimg services.



Argiva’s physical infrastructure gives
mole operglars access Lo circa 8,000
active sites fornung the Group’s core
telecom tower business Space on

towers and street funuture are licensead

o national MNQs and other wireless
notwork opeiators to enable complete
mobile communicalions nepworks

8 O

£m

2016 2017 2018 2019

There was growth n Telocoms & MZM
revenues and eaimngs principally
as aresult of;

» Conbinued increased revenues
ang earnings from the core
teleroms towers business
due Lo highes site assignments;

BT{

site-share’ ), Arqra also works with Lthe
MNOs Lo upgrade networks 1o support
4G and future mokble senvices stch as
5G Cinsiallation senvices’ )

Arqiva 1s a provider of outdoor small celis
mirastruciure with exclusive access 10
stiect nfrastructuie in magor Uik aties
mcluging 14 London Boroughs

é

vodafone

2016 2017 2018 2019

¢+ Grealer revenues frarm 1 remental
changes requests agreed in the
year 10 relation to the smat encrgy
metering contract; and

Ullising the Group's sites, Arava is
building machine-to-rmachine networks
as part of long-term contiacts to provide
a smart energy metenng network far
approximately 9.3 milion prenuses in
Seotiand and the north of England. and
0 smarl waler metenng network for
customers in the south of England

Data
CoOMMuCations
S Compary

(FTES:

2016 2017 2018 2019

Decreasing o livity on Installation
Services ay volumes reduce as 40
roll-out reaches completion.



The new Electronie Carmminicanions
Coderontmues 2o 5e a koy faciar
N ine meusiry. The Cote ey,

designed Lo fadlo

e the mealiunoa
and mamienance of election,c
comirsricauons netaarks i the UK
The larest updates intend to enhance
mvestment in the digital infrasiruciure in
order to meet public demand for more
EXIONSIve coverage, betler connechvily
and fastor services. Whilst MNOs will be
impacted in terms of providing increased
geographic coverage Argiva may be
further impacted theovgh ront reviows

gng site access “or uparades as Lthe Coge
contnees o bemplemenied

In Decerber 2008, Arara ana ityFibre
renealog geaiis of tne UK's largest

pilo of whotesale. 5G-reacy smoll cefi
inrrastrecture. The pilot prosect in the
London Borough of HMarnmersnuth

and Fulhar s creating 15km high
density Aibie netwo:k, which providas
the bandwidth for MNOs to explore
advanced technology including 5G.

The fibre netweadk wili provide fMOs

the ability Lo deploy small calls quickly
ane easty to connect businesses and
residents 1o the vltra-fast 56 network

With growing rehara ¢ on dato.

[Vs)

AOns strec fumetuiz s

CLogeea as a vial coraponent

FOEILIEONL QN el
generation telecoms equipment,
ncieding outcoor small cells The Group
continues 1o actvely cevelop Its nutdons
small celts proposinon. Argrea’s solution
uses low power base sigtions (o provide
street level netwaork capacity to MNOs,
parucutarly in dense ciban areas.
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Talking and acting in a clear and straightforward way to make sure we're always effective

and understood

F o e g e
‘ R B PN
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Bringing expertise and passion to collaborate as one team and go that extra mile

Argiva nover underesumates the
contabubion 1ts people make to its
SLSIness ane 1ts customers’ businesses
That s why the values guiding how

s people work were defined by its
employees. Values ‘champions” from
acress the company led workshops with
thai colleagues Lo ensure everyone had
the opporiunity 1o contnbuie ta the
deciyion-making process.

The Group belicvesit has a tole o

play w shaping s dynarmc industry. It
actively engages with government, trade
associauons and other industry players
as it knewss that to keep s customers
connected it must contmually work to
idenufy and develop the ideas that will
enable soriety’s wireloss cigital future,
The Group has four focus areas 1o ensure
rhat 1t acts responsibly, ethically and
safely in everything that we do

Argiva is connected with universiiies and
schools to invest i the future of Saence.
Technology, Engineenng anc Maths
(STEMY The Group has active interm,
apprentive anc graduale schemes and
STEM armibassadors who supporl leca!
schools ana encoL.rage visits from schoots
b Arava’s PICEn Sites to sumulaie ther
interest in STEM subjects a3 a key step
to their future carees.
Asgiva began supporling Cancel
Rosearch UK {CRUKS as s recognised
national corpuiate chanty in July 2019,
Colleagues are asked to get nvolved
in anumber of ways:
1 Participate in an Argiva-

organised event.
2. Matched funding it they partinpate

in any CRUK event.
3. Taking on a persanal chatlenge.
The hist events 11 support of CRUK tock
place on 25 July 2019 when colleagues
from three sites at Emiey Moor. Romsley
and Crawley arganised their own Race for
Life and took on local routes of alouna
Sk Reaction 1o these first events has be=n

pleasing with i excess of £25k rased
Further activity s alieady planned for the
remainder o 2019 and beyand.

Argwa's  Connected Comrnuniiies’
programime supports teams of colleagues
Lo get nvalved in volunseer work for local
charibies. The Group also works with
office teams across our sites 1IN support ng
chanties tocal to therm.

Duning the year, the Group made a
number of chanitable donaions ncluding
to local charies ard those that also
matter to Argva’s people. Contnbutons
were made as part of a matched funding
scheme to maich emptoyee fundaising
for chantable events in which they
particpate The Group also sLppotts

the Give as you Earn scheme, wotking

in partnership with the Charities Aid
Foundation which manages the scheme,



The Group s commetec o comphyang
with all applicable environmienial
leaislaun and annuatly assesses the

EMVIrOnMEeniul impact of 13 acimiies,

LTS CNG Serices anc ars througa

> envITonmen: T‘W\UHGQE‘I"WEW'L e
reduce any negatve impacts. The Group
CROIGLES AN enyIronrienial rmanagermen:
sysiorwhichos accreaten o the
imrernationad stanaards (SO 14007 and
(5050001, the fatter being the voluntary
Internauional Standase for "Energy
wanagement Systerms”,
Energy consurnption s a key area
of interest for the Growp given 1t 1s
asigrifcant consamer of cloctnaty,
Argive’s energy policy reflects the
company’s commitments Lo improving
energy elMaency by:
© Reducing enaigy Consumpiion,
« Investing it energy £ff cent
technolagy, ana

* Monitonng carban erussions

One of Arana’s business ams s to
reduce carbon emissions and energy
costs whilst complying with energy
legislation. The Group 15 alwvays looking
at new and innovaive ways of driving
daown its catbon footprint. Responsible
management of energy has a key role
in runrmsing environmental impacs
and 15 embedded within Arqiva.
Additionally it investigates how enierging
Lechnologies and ingenious ways of
working can help it and its customers
became more environmentally friendly.
As new Lechnologies emerge and legacy
equipment is replaced Argiva looks for
the most environmentally-fniencly ways
to dispose of redundant hardware

During 2019, the Group kicked of f our
campaign to reduce rehance on single-
use plastics As part of this recychng
journey single use plastic hot drinks

cups ang plastie waer cups have been

rEMON GG T1OM ACrons ALl $1Tes.

The Growp s commeted 1o complying
with applhoable healtn anc safety

legrslation, ane 1o cononucl

mprovement 10 achieing a high

swncard of healt fory and wel'are
TS operaLons ane for all those n

the orgaisation ard others who moy
pe atecicd by s aciranies, The Group

operaies a safoly Managoment sysiem

that s o creitea 10 the international
siandasc OHSAST2007. The Boare of
Directors regulasty review health and
safety repoits N relation to the Group’s
actvities, erployees and contraclons.

As part ol the Group's ongoing
commitment to the wellbeing af its
employees. a number of emptoyees have
been trained dunng the year as mental
heaith first cuders.

Due to the cntical importance of Araiva’s
sites and systems to the Argiva Group,
1Es cUStOrMers and, i some cases, as part
of the Cotical Nationa! [nfrastructure,
the Growp takes information securily
VOTY SCHOUSHY

Argiva s 1S027001 certified in

relation toits Infarmation Securily
Managemoen: Sysier for all platforms
and services (ond 1o end; for ity key UK
and mtemnational locations. This alows
Araiva Lo compete for new busimess
which reguires [S027007 accreditation
and it can conhdently demonstiate

s robusiness of secunty controls and
comphance with this internationally
recogiused standard. Through
indapendent review and accrediation,
supported by intemat monthly audis,
Ararva cun confidently demonstrate ks
cormmitment to secunty and its adoption
of sccure working practices.

Additionally Arqiva has maintained its
Cyber Secunty Essentials accreditation.

The table below provides a breakcown of the gender of Directors and employees:

This s o government backed, incustry
sLpportec schemie to help organmisat ions
grard against the most comman

cyber threats and demonsiaie their
commiment 1o cyber secunly Aigiva bas
Field this certifcation since November
2078 and recerufies anaualy Moving

foraarc, Argna s workeng 1o ak

Busmess connuty and Daaster racowcry
phars t3 15022307 cortfication

The average numiber o' persons
employed by the Group duning the

year wan 2012 (2018 2,088 Argiva
recogrises the significant contribution
of ts cmployees and makes every effort
w create o rewarding and engaging
working environment.

The Group's policy s Lo provide

equal opportunities for all employces,
Irrespective of race. nationality. gender.
sexual orlentation, marital status, relgion
or pohtical behef, disability or age.
During the year. the Group has launched
a1 new approach Lo diversity and inclusion
nchiding provision of traming to

e managers.

The Group continues to address traiming
and development requirements for
employees at all levels within the
crgarssation. The Board also reviews
future management requirements and
SUCLESSION plans o an on-going buasis.

The Argiva Employee Board ("AEB’) has
conunued throughout the year, The AEB
is ademocratically elected Board that
acts as a voice for employees acioss
Argiva and provide a clear and direct link
between the Group's employees and
Senior Exective Mapagement The AEB
conunues to meet on a monthly bass Lo
discuss key matiors such as performance
management, of efficiencies and process
in order to develop responsive action
plans, The AEB (as well as the Serior
Executive Management) also interacts
wi h representatives of BECTU regarding
employee matters,

Board of Direciors
Senior Executive Managernent

Group Employees

TITR

362718%

13/93%
65/100%

1.650/82%



The Group's eraployec foruns nrowvae

an effective channel (o communic aton

Qi cofledc Uve consultalion aorass the

Group. They play animportant rale in

enabling crmployees (o help the Group
e

o
Secuvely. The goals
of each forum ara to acl as the format

manage change

consultative body for its part of the
husingss within Arqiva, provide o voice
to management on employee 1ssues.
ntiiate and support division-wide social
actvizies, and promote consultation
and sharing informabion.

Significant emphesis s placed on
employes communicauon, The

Group ntranet " The Hub™ makes
nformation avalable to employecs

on all matters including company
performance, growsh, and 1sstes
affecling Lthe industry. The embedded
values “ingeniats, strenghrfonward, and
collaborative — Always™. cantinue o
form the fundamen:al basis of all Argiva
business conduct and communmication.
Argiva’s morthly ermiployec e-magazine
- "Stay Connected” brings toyether
recent news ang overits as well as the
most imporiant things employees

nced to know for the ronth ahead.

The Group wants alf its eraployees

to bencht from s success and growth
as a busmess. The annual bonus
scheme recognises the importance

of high performance and is designed

to rewara employees for achieving
targets and constanlly improving overall
performance, In fine with the values
The scherme takes into account the
targets that have been set by the Group
The Groep must adheve g minimum
EBITDA belore a bonus becomes payable
whirh 15 then calculated based upon the
financal KPis of EBITDA and operating
cash performance. The bonus payment
for the 20719 finanaal year will be

made in Septernber 2019 In addition
cerbain members of semor executive

nanageinent partcipate in a long-term
incentive plan wiuch s typically 3 years
0 durction and s cosgried Lo reeognise
the valle of sirategic intlalves baing
undertaken by the Growp durng the
fong-Lerm incentive plan penod. As with
the annual bonws scheme, the Group
st achreve a rumiesuen threshold of
financial performance vefore a bonus
becomes payable under the long-term
incentive plans which is then calculated
based upon the 3 year Group financial
KPIs of EBITDA and opesating cash
pernrmance. Al such anangements
are cash-based incentive schemeas
which operaze against documented
porformance targets and are reviewod
ar least annually by the Remuneration
Committee (which comprises members
of the Board of Directors).

In March, Argiva pubhished our secand
annual gender pay gap report inclding
details on why we have a pay gap and
the actions we are taking. The report
Cernonsurales 4 reauction varsus the
gender pay gap reporwed in the priod

year dermonsiratnig the achions we are
taking are enabling us Lo go in the nght
diecuon. The full report 15 avaldable on
ihe Compainy website al www.argiva.com

Argiva is commiLted Lo ensurng

that there 15 no modern slavery

or fuman trafficking i ils supply
chains or i any part of i1 busimess.
The suppher Code of Conduct reflects
the commitment to acting ethically
and with integrity 1 all busingss
relationships and o implement and
cnforce effoctive systams and contiols
tor ensure slavery and human tiafficking
15 not taking place anywhere in supply
chains. The full statement is incl.dec
an page 39 and s also availlable on the
compony website (b www arigva.com

Ir conjuncton with the UK Bribery

Act 2010, the Growp has adopted a

Coce of Concuct for employees, which:
mncniporates all s ant-corrupuon policies
and procedures. Thie policies apply 1o

all Argiva employecs employed on both

a pecraanent and Lemporary bases.

The Cade of Conduct also sets out the
policies and procedures on the guing

and recenng of gifts and hosprality.

he Group's approach to tax s Lo ensure
comphance with all legal and st
obligations. Arqiv

Loy
is commitied

Lo meuntaming a fransparent and
constructive working relotionship with
HM Revenue & Customs and with local
tax authonties uy the jursdictions in
which 1t operaies. The total contiibuiion
ta LI tax recemts nduding business

rates and NI poud by both Arqva ang
employecs, (Gialled £83.2m for the

financill year (2018: E76 6.

The Araiva Group s a pnmardy UK
bosed wfrastruciure groLe: while thore
are sorme tading eperations outside
al the UK those generate less thon

1 of operating profit and there are
no tax planning aclwvities undertaken
which seck to reduce the Group's UK
profts ur revernues by transfernng
revenus or profit out of the UK The
Group's small trading entilies overseas
deat diwectly with customers in their
area of residence and fulfil their tax
requirements n the local jurisdictions

This report was approved by the Board of
Diectars on 25 Septermber 2019 and
signed o its behalf by

25 Septerber 2019
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Thus statement sets oul the steps we
are rmplermenting to combat stavery
and humanr timfficking, We remiam
comimined to further impraving our
practices n the future to combar
slavery and human trafficking

We are a communications infrastructure
and media services provider. operating
at the heart of the broadcast. saleline
and mobile commumcaiions markeis.
We're al the forefront of network
salubions and serwces in the digital
world, We prosade much of the
nfrastructure bohing television, racio,
satellite and wireloss communicalions
in the UK and have a signifiuant
piesence n brelund, mairiand

Europe, Asia and the USA

Argiva Limited and Argrea Services

Limited. and their respective subsicianes,

and Argiva Smart Metenng Limited are
part of the Argiva group which has its
head oftica in the UK We have: over
2.000 employees and operate In the
UK, Treland, maintand Europe, Asia
and the USA

Argiva Limited and Argiva Services
Limited (including their respective
subsidiaries) and Argiva Srmart Metening
Lirmited cach have ar annual ternover
of In excess of £36 muilion.

The Argva Supply Chain waosks i

parinership with o suppliers, ensuong
we meet ouf inernal cistomer neecs.
The Argiva values af Ingenicus,
Suraightfoiward and Collaborative are
core Lo how we interact with supphicrs
whether a tugh volume preferred
supphier or one-bime only supplier

We have an cxceptionatly diverse range
of services and goods that are required
by the busingss and sourced by our

Procurerment team including:

v Transmission — Argiva has
MLMErGUS FFANSMTISESIOn Sies
throughout the UK;

Construcuon — Argiva underiakes
a broad range of construcuon
activities from small changes

1o the consiruclion of new

PEAST e slun Loy,

. tMentenance & Repairs,

1T software and monaged seivices,

«  Satellne Capacily; and

¢ Corporase facilities (encompassing
stquonery. reciuiiment, legal and
professional fees).

We are commitied Lo ensunng thay there
is no moderm slavery o human tafficking
iri our supply chairs ar nany pori o

our business. Suppliers are regquied

w0 comply with our Suppher Coce of
Conduct. which reflects our commutment
Lo acting ethically and with integrity

in all our business relationships and to
implementing and enforcing effective
systems and controls 1o ensure slavery
ang human trafficking is not taking place
anywhere in our supply chains.

As part of our initiauve toidentify and
miligate risk we:

aim to icentify and assess
potenticd 11k areas N o Gwn
business and our supply chairs,

¢ by o mibigate the risk of slavery
and human bcHficking oceumng
in our own business and otr
supply charms:

: montor potentinl gk aregs i ow
own business and our supply chains:
o where possible we build long
standing retationships with supplicrs
and make dear our expectobons
of thair business behaviour;
expecl out suppliers to comply
with the Modern Slavery Act
2015 and huve their own surable
anti-slavery and human trafficking
policies and processes; and
v encourage the reporting of
concerms and support the
piotection of whistle biowers.



We have zero inlerance to slavery and
human trafclang We oxpact ail thowe

in cur sepply char to comply with those
vah.es and our Supphier Code o7 Concuc,
Our Procurement teas s, reporing in

two out CFOL s responsible fur promoting
ane ensuring comphanc e with the al
Modern Stavery Act 2015 as part

of our suppler relationships

<

Ta ensure abugh level of understanding
of the nisks of madein slavery and human
trafficking 1= our supply chains and our
business. all directors and members

of the Management Boaird have been
bricfed on the subypec: andg we continue
to assess traimung needs for all relevant

members of our staff

We will use the following key
performance indicators (KPIs) to meascre
how effective we have been to ensure
thut slavery and human trafrckmg s not
taking place w any part of our business
or supply chamns:
L3¢ of robust supplicr selaction
process including supplier
quesuonnaires and complhance with
Argiva’s supphicr Code of Conduct:

use of our payroll systers.

inthe past ingdal year we hove token

o isliowimyg steps L ensnre That siguery

end human tofficking 15 not tasng slaco
in our supply chains, and i any part o)
our own business:

We have continued o progress a
re-qualifcation process for all of our
sLpPRliers, using our e-procurement
system, The re-qualification process
includes revised background checks
und either (a* confirmuation of
acceptance of the Argva Supplier
Code of Conduct twhich covers
modern slavery and humaen
trafficking}; or {b) demonstiat on
that the Supplier has 115 own
equivalent pohaes covering modern
siavery and hurmarn trafficking

In addizon, all incerung supplicrs
now go through the e-procurement
system requaning these
confirmations at the outsct of the
conlrociuat relationship, Purchase
Crders cannot be placed with new
supphicts befare the confrimation
has been given.

For FYE 30 June 2019, 9752

of supplicrs by spend value

in the last finanaal year have
confinmed compharce with madern
siavery and human tiafficking
reguirements. Pending formal
confirmation from the remaimning
2.5% of supphers. a nsk analyss
has been carried out on those
supphers. All are considered to

be either low or minor risk suppliers
cue to the nature of the supplies
and the make-up of the relovant
organisalion. A process has been
agreed to obtain the remaining
canfirmations, failing which the
supphers will be placed on hold ana
no furdher puichase ordors 1sseed

o1 OurwWhistebilowing poiicy has
been refreshea and re-modelicd as
0 Speak-Up Polis v and ar imternc
auern of 1its mplorseniatns hias
pecn undernakern Company-wide
ComTmunie atians ierminding all
ernployees of the policy ana how
Lo teport concerns have been issucd

dy  Qur template supply contracts
have been updated and refresher
training has been provided to
our Procurcment team 1o ensuse
that appropnate provisions are
ncluded when new contracts

are entered inlo.

This statement is made pursuan: o
seclion 54011 of the Modern Slavery Act
2015 anc consulules Argiva Limitec,
Argra Services Lirvted and Amgiva Smart
Metering lirmited s stavery and human
tratficking stazerrent tor the finanag
yoar encling 30 June 2019

N
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The Company 15 owned by a Consortiuem
of shareholders comprising Canada
Pension Plan Investment Boaid (43 %,
Macauarie European Infigstruc

Fund 1112570 pius other Macavane

managed funds (1.5 %1 Mealith Super

Investments Pry Limited (55 %), [FM

IR

s

during the year and up to the date of i sig mig of the annea repert and finanoal s

Mike has Drought aweahth of cxpenence
from R backgrctad motelecomys and
technology. Mok started us career as

o Chartered Management Accoyntanl

vorking for g number of UK ter hnoicgy
cormpanies incuding KL GEC, STC
and Marcon

AN R

Investors (1487 ) and the Motar
Trades Assoaation of Austraha {52 4 n
There i no Llimate conuolling party

Comgany, os defined by 1AS 24
‘Reiated parucs’.
There are two nvestor companies which
are telated parves with the Group, in
acrordance with 1AS 24, by virtue of
sigmficant shareholding i the Group:
o Freguency Infrastructure
Cormmunications Assets Limiled
{'FICAL Y (484, ¢ company
contralled by the Canada Perniston
Plan Investment Board The
“anaa Penskant Plan Investment
Boara s g pratessional nvestmeint
Tanagement organisation based

The Group s Board of Directors s compnsad of the follawng officeis who were w offics (on behalf

v the todesam, media and technalegy secto,
Frunk b held var.ovs posmons ol Thomson
S mcluding Charman & CEQ, and we
Deputy CEQ of Trance Telecony He served on
the boruds of SonaeCom and Orange, and was
Deputy Charmaon of Telenion Fle s curently on
“he bord of Syeanfec LS T ihe neanca
secton, he was a hunaging Director of $G
Warburyg and Chainmean of S0 Weshoy Fraree
He served on the boods of Credit Agreale

CIB and Horre Credit He is curently on the
Bowd of the RBS Group (UK, and Choermarn
of Narwest Merkets (UK Frank also held
boeard postions at E00. RPX and vanous fisted
arict vion fisted companies in Curope. the US
Indicz and the Middle Tast

A DG

¥
2

in Toronlo which invests the assets
of the Canada Pension Plan. The
Canada Pension Plun lnvestment
oard was Incorperaea as a federl

Crown corporation by an Act of
Pariiarment in Docernber 1997

< Macguane European Infrasiructuse
Fund ITOMEIF ITY {25% 5. an
investment fund managea by
the Macguane Group. Macquarie
European Infrastructure Fund s a
whotesate nvestment fund focusing
oninvestments in igh-guality
infrastructuie businesses aoross
Europe. Macguane Group Limited
15 histea i Australio {ASXIMQG
ADRMOBKY ).

i the shaiehalder consortinmt

With over 30 years in the ThT sorror Sally
has hekd g numbier of seenor product, <iraidgy
crck chieef everutive reles ncluding bemno o
forrmer Chief Executve of BT Wholesale, ane
of the four epercung dusions of BT, Prarto
ths, Sally had an early product manngenent
career at Morcury Cormmunications before
becoming a dicctor al NYNEX duning it
mcrger with Belt Atantic to become Vonzon,

Sally 1 alse o MNaon-Oxecutive
Durocton of the Boards of Telenor,
Logntech; andd Ciry Fitire Holdings

R



Smon brings awealth of expenence ganed
from over 30 yecrs o the nformation
techinobogy, broadeast and teleooms

2 hars

He previoudly helped guids the strategy
and operatons of Sarsueng Electronies”
retwork business it Seell, Koreo, Prior io
this he was CEQ of UK based D giai Mobile
Spetirum Limited (DMSLr - aise knewn 3
AL800 - which wes established as 0 66 | cenee
condiman by Qfcom and 15 responsifiie fo

mingaung nterferende sues that ase as

aconseduence of the co existence of DTT
televsion and 46 moekile 1 the SO0KIH hand.

K

Boerwern 2009 and 2012, Simon was CEO
of Elster Group (SE. He led the company
through a penod of growth and also a
successtul sting on the New York Stock
Cxchange. Additionally 11 yoars with rhe
ok Corparaiion saw hrm ey serving
o the Group Executive Board responsble fod
the Greup's Metwork Business He was also
the founding CEO of Nokua Sremens
which todoy accoumz for around 907
Newa's glopal revenues

Jeiwirks

Seqn was appoi~ted as Chief Frnancal Officer
i Aay 2019 having joned Argive 0 2015 as
Durecton of Treasury and Corporare Finonce.

Sean has abochground in alt areas o
hnance and ~eng, ard as Drcctor af Tresuuy

Corporate

and Corporate Finance wos tespensible ror alt
aspects of the Group's capstal sirncture.
Pror o joinng Argqrea, Sean held senaor corporate

to

a

fraance ansreeas oty posiaons of the Infar-pe
Capnlal Growg (1CG)
WU OF E3peienee QUross o
aoed b

yand LandSec and bings
ge of inclustiies

neairmarsn| s

Mike was gppointed on 10Lh September 20013,

Mke hos over 25 yeors expenence n the
techinulogy, medin and telecommuncatons

sty weth numersus posidions held wnging
from CRO of News Intematicnal to COO of
Br tish Sky Broadeast ng Group. He has also
provicded strategic arlisory services t ¢ rangs

of chents i the media industry

NUke P served on s cutrently scrving on
Bocrds ncluding Denns Pabilishang (Uk) Lt
(Chicormane. M247 (Choenmand, Hore Retal
Growp (Semor [ndependent D rectort and
Sky New Zealand iDirectart

™

Maetin heads up the Real Assets Stater
Group at Canada Penson Plen Tivestment
Board. te s o member of CPPIB 5 glokal
LS g el

COMM Tiee o7 equily nvesTme

fate infrastiucture and power crenewatsios,

well as real estate debl

Snce iming CRPIB. Martn hes led the
develocpment of sslwml POV IMvesTmen|

el

Grany
INvestmients mle g numbear of new Courtnes
and sectors He founded the Povase Real
Estate Debs greup in 2010

Pronto jo ting CPPIB i 2005, Marar keld
ansaconal reles o the real estate investing,
commercial lending and avestment banking
andustees bused i the UK Canada and the
United State

A D

Ned runs the European néiastrLcinie business

at CPP Trvestment Buard He has ovor Lwenity

ey i the miastrucie
"'lk"‘ inchuding fen years a3 as o founding

Bl ub ernoen

LU N IS INFastIICLg nvestment

business belore joirnng CPPIB i 2015,

MNeths also anon execlhive duector at
interparking A o Curcpean car parking
Lusiness which s in CPPIB s infrastruciure
rvestment portfoho,

NoOOR



reaPnnopal s
tment Boartd b

Prioi to Jcm,n'

Poranwas

:'J

and operat-ons

Mathwu s a Mancgig Discionin Macguane Infre
Real Asseis, and hields anember of non excontive drectarshy
rofes f anes w’h N MIRA s Insestment p')w* fole, Math

sl

sure o

Lrii D,

REVLEE

o]

Chinstan s Head of Tihastruciure o IFM Lnvastor ., respansibls

Lof [T exsting
Luropean asset portfolio, of which Conyers Trust Company 15

an irvestment vebse e

for the business expansion in Curope and oversg

AN RO

i Lerfraseructiure gesnp ar CRP
2ol i London,

CPP hwesirsen: Buard oo Seplember 2000,
it Bostan Consulting Groug., where he
advised chents i the US| Canada and Coerope on stratecy

Mark s o Serror hatiaung Die
Rt Asszis Mk w s |

I L guar o Inlrastietn
roazly el binanc Oficor of 1

Weaton, the UK largestwal or and wa
v g Thames War
cnd energy drsions

woter serces cormpany Prial

a1, Mark was Finance Direcior of the costormer

COF Energy ple, and Before shat keld o number
of seran Fagnee positons af Sechoard plo Mark bas ot non

executve d rectarship roies for comrpan.es within MIRA s mvestiment
pertfolo and s alzo o testee of Leaderstup thiough Spart & Busness,
a UK sorigl melity and emgloyabdity chanty

A MR

Max s responsible for usiel ranagqemant of existng

nvestiients for IFA fnvestora, as well o supporming the execution

of infrastiucine tansachons Puo Le joning Ik Invesiors, Moz
worked 0s o Consultunt in the Operations Pract e ot Me K

v
and pron o that at Bechtel on a number ol inbrgsiug ure projects
He holds o Masters i Mechan.cal Engineenng from imepetal Colleae
London, an MBA from (NSCAMD and s o Chantered Cngqmeer with

the Inssituton of Mechameal Engaeors i the Uk
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Appointed Argiva Managing Director
Telecorns & M2M i April 2018,
previousty managing Director of

our Sateihte and Media business
Commercial leadership roles Gt
Cable & Wireless and Capita

Other previous positions Gt
Jardine Matheson and Bain

Appowinted Director of Pecple and
Organisation in October 2018, previously
Director of Operations in the Terrestnial
broadcast business having been with
Argiva since 2015

Senior operations ioles at Virgin Media

Argiva since 1995, heading the
recently formed Media Netwarks
business, previously Managing
directar Terrestrial Broadcast

Other previous positions at Mercury
Communications, Kingston Satellite
Services, British Aerospace and
British Telecom International

Argiva since Aprll 2018

Previous transformation positions at
RSA, Lloyds Banking Group, Accenture,
AT&T Global Network and BSkyB

13

Argiva since 2012, appointed to the
Maragement Board 1n 2018 within
Satellite and Media

Dieclor in BT Wholesale

Other previous positions at

Concert Communications

Appointed to the Argiva Management
Board in January 2018, having joined
the Company in 2013

Previously sclicitor at Allen & Qvery



Arciva’s approdceh o nsk managemoent s
as fallows:

s Arva recognises tha the effective
management of nskis essential o

actueve is business obyoctives,

= Argiva adopts an Enterprise Risk
NManagesment CERM Y approach,
which 1s recogrised as “besl praclice’
for top performing companies.

> Managing nsk is o core responsibiiily
of managemeni at alt levels and
15 @ key component of governance
and compliance

S Argva aime to embed sk
managerent princples nzo the
culture of the oraarusation

Eniorprise wice managemient of nsk

15 imiportant for Argeed fo mget s
corpotaie obectives and for it Lo protect
future compeiitive advantage. The
strategic importance of risk management
is recogised by tap petforming
compames and s an important part

ol good corporaie governance, Argiva
subscnbes to the Enterprise Risk
Managerment approach to managing

ite nsk profic.

Argré has adoped 1SQ31000 asits
Ererprise Risk Management standard
and [S0 Guide 73 terminology Argna
has atss adopooe the (SO 27000 sorics
for Information Secunty meluding 150/
IEC 27005 for Security Risk Management
which operaies within the Argva

ERN Framework. Our statements

anet princmples are inked to our process
through our risk management framework




The Maraging Director of cach
bisness unit has responsibiliny fon
roamiing and Lpoating then line of

Businiess nsk registern, which mcluoes

urisirig the swandargised approach o
sk assessrment and nsk monitonng
The Group™s certralised Aucr and
Risk “uncuon provicdes trasmimg and
support to ensere nsks are caplured

‘Business Unit Management:

First defence is the day to day .
controls and processes put in place
by rmanagement to identify risks
and develop mitigating actions. .

e fecively ard on a timely bass. Risks
sith the Chief

“xap e Offcaras cat of the existicg

are formaliy qiscusse

2

y BIUSINGSS 56 OIMANCe reviaw,

between perfonmance and effeciive
rsk managerent, The Aucit ang Risk
function works with the Chuefl Executive

Officer to rovicw and consolidate the

Senior Executive Management: "
Quarterly review of the corporate
risk register to indude review of
risk management policies, setting
of risk appetite, monitaring

complianee and reporting of
significant risks to the Board of
Directors. .

M9t SIgRfcant tusiness nsks nio a

corpora e risk regisier for seruuny a.

auarterly Senior Execuivve Manage mant

S e Lngs, T

and Audi Comimp
Sermar Executive Management takes
recornmencatiions for ensunng the
rsk managernent ramewoik remains

effective going fonward

14‘0&00’!’0“‘4-&'9!'99'tﬁt!‘}«

|~ Audit and Risk function / Audit
committee:

Independent business assurance
provided over the effectiveness

of the Group's syster of internal
controls and processes, and
the effectiveness of the risk
managerment framework.

I IR I A R R R A A I ]
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Management have ddentifed tie tolliwimg nsks as the mes st sigmtcant business nsks aftecing tne Group, presented togeths

with identihed rrutigating actions

i 3

s

Buud pubhicty damages Argivo -

reafation and cugtome ard

rLsiess paitne: confidence

urd Ay ity to do buasiness os

aresult of,

v AU Rvent o nesdient
IMactieg onr SCroces:

@ Untmely delyery anmaior
prespects,

- Repedbed unexpested

SEMvi U

whoap

B Sevurity b
PRt g, Gl

- Mugon nietanrk o
pguipent faluie o
atchess ence or bty
Trvanigues Lo con
WAt IR N R G
SCrunty stunglards.

Al
Jeath e serous oy Cunng
Siter Wwesrks TJIEET 1)
frisk of nentud Fealtinssues
o resull o sgashesnt
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05254001, "the Company’ ) and its nan uE nsks that inglde fir
Thie Dirceers” ropart for the Compar

G Companies ung

SNESS ATV iLes ane strateqy of

COMPany N athorhelding companies. SATEN TS @XDOSCE

ANt

suhs:dianes Cihie Group™s subrit the i3k, murchase price nsk. ceeit esk
- | sseloul onpage 131
anm.al repon and aLgites consolion > onpage 131 |

ety ook, nrerest raic nsk anc ‘oreign
finanaial statermentsy hirardal exchange sk
statements” i respout oF the year ) '

Lo The key Enancial rsks atfocting the
) - 1o riske certone [ o B =
endea 30 June 2019 The principal risks and uncertamties of

Group wie set out below togeother

the Group have been outlined previousty
The Company s a helding company with i this section of the report (see paqge
an invesiment ina graup of operating 49}, As aresult of these, as well as the on-

with a summary of how these nisks
are managed:
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The Board of Diectors review the
cHeciveness of the Group's systems

of mernal control inchding rnisk
management systems and hnanoal ang
operational controls {sec page 47}

The Audit and Risk Committee 1s
chaired by Frank Dangeard, an
indepondent non-oxecutive direcion,
und ncdudes representation rom the
Board of Diroctors. The Aucit andt Risk
Committee monitors the ntegrity

of the Group's financial staternents
and the effectiveness of the extermnal
audit process. It has the responsiviliy
for ensunng that an appropriate
relationship exists between the Group
and the external auditors, including o
roview of non-audit services and fees
In addilion, 1t has responsibilities

uf oversight of nsk management
procedutes, momilonng comphance

P8 Compnnent

the Croup’s cost base and s sabe

Lhe Group epetates rom UK Sites ool
mantly i the Uik e

ordingiv exjpn-ise ta

Eatia sl Nl

[SRSYRTHE

Alarge p

Qroup ses dual crposure 1o fnicke
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o s managed by forward

revenun and cost nulestones are sot
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tonth
of the e

and regularory issies tncluding whiste-
blowing arrangements), and review:ng
the effechveness of the Group's internal
controls and nternal audit function The
nternal audi! funcion agrees Jts anolal
aucht plan with the Audit Commities
and tegularly reports ite inding and
feccmmcendations to ol

The Commuttec s authorsed to seek
any mformation o requires fromany
ermployec of the Compaity i order to
porfoir its dutics, and to olxain any
extornal legal or other profeswional
counsel it requires.

Meetings of the Commities are atlended,
at the invitation of the Chainman of the
Commtice, by the external audizors,
the Chiet Executive Officer, the Chizf
Finanaal Ofhicer and representatives
frarm the business as requirad.

In September 2018, the Board rotated
the ole of Chairman of Audit and Risk
Committec. Frank Dangeard joined
Arqwva as an independent non-executive

W TEar

nierl st

1o

MenL

on 10th Seprember 2018 and has

been appointed as Chawman of the
Commiitec, replacing Pawl Dollrmar who
resigned as Direclor on the same dote.
Ourning bus executive careet i1 the
telecoms. modia and technology secuar,
Frank Dangeard has held vorious
positons at Thomsorn S AL mcluding
Charman & CEQ, and was Deputy CEO
of France Telecarn. Paor to thai, he was
Chatrrman of SG Warburg France and a
Managing Director of 5G Warburg. He

is a member of the boards of Symanitec
{US), RPX (US) and the RBS Group (UK!
anc Charrman of NatWoest Markets
(UK. Previousty he seived an the baard
of Crédiz Agricole CIB, Home Credit,
Blactitaité de France, Grange, SomaeCogrs
and as Deputy Chanman of Telenor

A graauate from Eoole des Hautes Etides
Commerciales (Prix Jouy-Entreprse),

the Paris Institit d'Ezuces Politigues
{Laurdatl and the Harvard Law School
{HLS Fellow. Fulbright Scholar).



The ALcr anc Fisk Cormrirtee s

W reviewing the woik

ESLONSI
urcertaxer by the Group's mernal auet
funcuon, aswoswing Lhe adeglacy o

the funciion's resource and the scope

ol s proceautes, The Group's mnternal
gt plar mcorpora es an anncal

roling review of business actwvitios, and
mcoipenates beth finanaial ared non
finangn! cont:ols ona procecures

The Avdit and Risk Committec s
responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on the appomtment.
re-appointrent and removal of the
GioLp's exomnal audcor. The Commitios
rmakes an assessment of the auditors’
ndependerice and objectivity taking

into account the relanenshig with

the audisors as a whole. including the
provision of any nor-audiz services.

PwC were 1e-appointed as external
audior e 2016 following a compelitive
tender process

The auditoss have provided certam
non-audit services, prnapally i relation
to assurance services for inanang
bransactions and certain non-audil
assurance The Audit and Risk Conwmitiee
considers the acceptability of all non-
aucht senaces with the aucitors in
acivance of commencerment o work

te conf
that appropriate safequards of audit

i accepiabl ty and cnsiies

independence are established and
apphed, such as partner rotation.

[P . .y
i 2 ; RO

The Remuneravon Cormmitioe. chaired
by Sally Davis. 1s established to make
recommendations to Lhe Board regarding
executve remuneration. incuding
persion nghits, and to tecormend

and monitor the level and streciure

of semuneration ‘or each rmember

of the Servien Exeruuve Marcgernent.

Ad

orceiagnt s e Cenng 1o

TGO

T ARC O 2NNG 1o d

T

e oloes 00 ¢ the grop-

w1Ge anneal bonus scherme, long-term
mcentve scherme, and raviewng and
TRINg rECOMMCnaaiions i relation

to wider reward poles

The Nommation Committee, chaired
by Mike Parton, +s established to

give oversight o the size, stiucture

and composition tncluding skills,
expencnce, independonce, knowledge
and dwversityl of the Board to ensure
tha: the continued leadership abiiity

5 sufficent Lo adow the business to
compete effectively in the markel. This
also inckades oversight of the succession
planming for directors (and other seror
Mnnageinent where appropriaie).

LT : PR

The Operational Resihence Commuitten,
choured by Padd Doncvan, has oversight
of the adeguacy and offectiveness of
che operanonal rosihence strarogies

and procedures of the Group (ncluding
principles, policies and practices acopled
in complying with all stalutory. and
subrstaiutary, ssandards and regulatory
requirerents n respect of safety.

health and environmient CSHE™ matters
affecting the activities of the Group?,
Thisinchudes consideration and risk
management of areas of signihcant
and indwidual cyber secunity, physical

secunty, busmess continuity and SHE nsk.

oo, v

Applcatons for employment by disabled
parsons are aklways fully consicerad.
bearing inmind the rcspecive aplitudes
and abilties of the applicant concermer!
In the event of members of staff
becorning cisabled, every offort 1s

made to enslire that thell cmpioyment

with the Growp continess and the
ApREIOPMGLE framing aaanyged Ios the
pralicy o the Group thas the rronimyg,
COTEET CEvnlopriont and prormiouan

o ¢ disableq porson, should, as faras
passible, bewwentikal o that of g person
weh docs not suffon lrom a disabiliny
Further informaoion on how Araiva
supports its employees can be found

on page 36

No pohtical donations were macge during
the year (2018 nonet,

The Group petforms research and
development into new procucls ang
technology, the costs af which are
capitahsed in accordance wilh the
Growp s accowntng policy whore they
riect the antenc for capralisation.

The research costs expensed in Lhe
year were £6,.1m (2018 £4.3my

i1 adaion, the Group camoes out
research ana development as part

ol its contract bid processes and

thase costs are expenses as part of

the bid casis wnless the development
expendiure can be capitalised The bid
costs expensed dunng the year total
£2.9m (2018 £2.7m).

Ceveloprment costs incurmes as part

of capital expenditure projecis. which
SLPPOrt custamer contracls, are ncudoes
with the toral project spend within
properly. plant and equipment, The
Group’s capial expenditure in the

year was E134.3m (2018 E174.4m)
and inch.des capialised labour of
£L42.1m (2018 £51.5m). Other
development costs woudd be capralisea
wribin miangible asseis. Inthe year,
developrnent costs capaialised total

£2 1m (20718 £5.6m), with amaorbisation
of £3 5m(2018: £2.8rm) charged agamst
such capitalised dovelopment costs.



The Group has trading branchaes based
101 the Isie of Man, the Channel [slands
ana France,

There have been vo ovents since

the balence shect date which would
have a maitenal impact on the Group
and require adjusimoent within the
financal statements

a e A A e d e g e o
B R AR SR RARE L A

The Company has declared no
diviciends it the year (2018 none)
Graup companies which indude a
non-coriroliing iriterest, Now Drgtal
(East Midlands) Limited and South West
Dignal Racio binuted, declared dmdends
inthe year o EQ 8m and Emil respectively
(2018 £0.3m and £0.1m respectively),
The consoldoted loss for the year of
E37/ 4m (2018 profit of £10.8m)

was transferred Lo reserves

The Strategic report indudes information
on the strcturg of the busimess, our

busimess eavuonment, inancial review
for the yeor and wnceriannies facing

the Group. Notes 21 23 and 25 0

the consoildated fingnaal statements
wnclude information on the Group's cash,
bBurtowings and desvalives, and narcial
risk mianagement mformacon presentod

withim tus resors

The Dircctors hove ronsidenad the

Groun's profit and cash flow forecasts

dongside the Group’s cutrent fuiomny
FeQUICMEn's, M lnding the 1epayich.
profile of borrowangs, and faciihies
available bo the Graup. The Direclors
conunue to be confident that the

Group will have adeguate fesources ta
continue n operational existence for the
foreseeable fulure and conseguenily
adopt & going concern basis in preparing
the consalioated finanuicl statements.

[ LI

The Group plans Lo continue ta invest in
118 husiniess units n accordance with its
strategy Fuither deail s containca within
the Strategic report on pages 17-18,

Suon of the ownership of the
Group and the Board of Direciors holding
cffice duing the year and up to the dats
i Sgng of the finanaal statements can
tie found on page 43

At 30 hune 2019, Mike Parton was tho

Group's inceprendent Chairman Jecerny

Mavos s the Comipany Secretary

For details on the backgrouna of the
Board o Directors and the Semos
Executive Management pleasa refel

to page 43,

Detaiks of the siatutory directors of e
Company are shown on page 137

firector
25 September 2019

The Company has providea ar indemaity
it Dire
Secretary. which s a goalilysng thid

o

cLoss and the Company

pary incernnity for the purposes of the
Corpanes Act 2006. The indernnny
wers 101 foree durme the foll financds yaar
ana up to the date of approval o the
financial statements.

The Duectors of the Group 0 office

at the date of approval of this report

confirm that.

« Sofar as the Directors aic
aware there s no relovant audit
mtormation of which the Aucitors
are wnaware; and

¢ Fach Director has taken olf the
stes thal he cught to have taken
as G Dhreciar to mnke tymsel’
aware of any relevant audit
informauon and to establish
that the Company's Auditars
are awdre of that information.

On behalf of the Boord

s

RN



Comparry law requires the Directors

o prepale suct finanaal stetements

for earh financial year, Uaaer that ‘ow
the airectors have prepared the Group
financial statements m arcordance

with Internaional Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adoptod by the
Furupean Unior and Company financal
steements in accordance with United
Kingcarm Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (Unred Kingdom Accounting
Standards, compnsing FRS 101

“Rediuced Disclosure Framework”, and
apphicable law. Under Company law the
directors must not approve the inanciai
statements unless they are satishied that
they give a true and fair view of the state
of alfans of the Group and Company
and of the praft or loss of the Group and
Company for that period

i progarng toe fincacat ssatoeonrs the

Directors are reuse Ol

o Select suitable accounting pohcies
and then apply them consistently:

¥ Srate whether apphicable IFRSs as
adopted by the European Umon
have been followec for the Group
financial statements and United
Kmigdom Accounting Standards,
comprising FRS 101, have been
followed for the Company financia
SEateMmen s, subyact to any material
depariures disclosed and explained
mnthe inancial stasements,

# Nake judgemoents and accounting
esumares that are reasenable and
prudent: and

» Prepare the Ainanad! statements on
the going concern basis urless it s
inappropriate o preseme thol the
Company wiit continee in business

The Directons are also responsibie

“or safeguarding the assels of the
Growp and Company anwd hence

for taking reasanahle steps for the
proeventson and cotecucn of fraud
ana other sregnlarries,

The Directors are responsible for
keeping adecuate accountng records
thest are sufficient to snow and
explain the Group and Company's
transactions and discose, wirh
reasonable accuracy. at any time the
fincnaal posttion of the Company and
the Grop and enable them fo ensure
that the inancial statements comply
with the Companies Act 2006

The Directors are responsible for the
mamtenance and integrity of the
company'swebsite Legislation in

the Uruted Kingdor govering Lhe
preparation and dissemination of
financiad statements may differ from
legislation n other junsdicions



Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2019

Financial Statements

Group financial statements

Independent Auditors’ report to the members of Argiva Group Limited
Consolidated income statement

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

Consolidated statement of finarncial position

Consglidated staternent of changes in equity

Consolidated cash flow statement

Naotes to the Group financial statements

Company financial statements

Directors’ report for Argiva Group Limited ('the Company’}
Company staterment of financial position

Company statement of changes in equity

Notes to the Company financial staternents
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Arnual Report and Corsobaated Finanaal Statements 2015

Independent Auditors’ report to the Members
of Arqiva Group Limited

Report on the audit of A sasis for opinion
the financial statements AT
Opinion z | |
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
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Key audit matter
Valuation of financial instruments e S S IR R TS R
= - SR i R ENE :

impairment of intangible assets, goodwill (Group)
and investments in subsidiaries {Company)
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Key audit matter

How gur audit addressed the key audit matter
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Group financial statements

Company financial staternents

Overall materiality

How we defermined {t

Rationale for
benchmark applied
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Consolidated income statement

Yaar ended 30 fung 2015

Year ended 20 June 20187

s s
Grows prafit PR Bag 2 Gag 3 R
. I‘-w : | | | g

Cperating profit - - 3:_'34.0 ’ o 7 ’»EO 57 31171 7 i ESOC

¢ tan ;3550, (345 5; 139 ; 52&:1‘

(Lasst/peafit for the yea ) {377 4) 198
- | e RS

K el Fr
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive
income

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2019 3G june 2015
Byt

(Lessy/poofit for the year 1377 4; 0z

Frers that ol not be reclassified subsaquentt, to profit or loss
(4.2; 9.0

items that may be reclassified subseguently to profit or foss

Total other comprebansive (fossi/income (1.7 21
Tota! camprehensive (foss/income {379.1) 1‘?.9_
(375.1) 15.9
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Consolidated statement of financial position

30 June 201% 30 June 2013

fiote Lo im

Mioresurient agseis

CuTrant asiels

Totat assets .. AZ2a07

Current Habilities

(2,127 4 {1.38% 5
Nt pureend Bat 11943 8 (1,042.5
Bar-currant hatnhities

(5,576 2} 16330 43
Total habilities .. ABBGRI
MNat Habilines ) (33823
Eqquity
¢
. N ' e
N I A R
Total equity - . - e

Frank Dangeard -
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Consolidated statement of changes in

equity

TatolEguty

5eoar < § o woaf Toial!

N tal o] e oy gt

£ : - I3 1

R ale, IO - - o~ PR - -~

Eatarmre at ¥ duly 2207 552.% 2432 14248 9. 3 13400 T.B 13433 4
e
’ 1
S { o 1

Balance at 30 Junes 2018

. T g
H H

Balance at 30 june 2013

653.9 3188 {4.732.4;

VAT T
iz 20 i
4 r ‘\!‘

{3.384.2)

{0.7; {3.753.8)
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Note
1 cashonfow Fromt operanag actiities
Irvresting avting
Mot cash putflow fiom investing activities
Financing activities
T TR T S, .
b
|
ey

Mot cash cutfow from Financing activin e

{Drecigaseidincreass in cash and cash eguvalents

Ty b A

Year ended
30 June 2019

£yt

478

Yed ended
32 June 2018
£in

Shf D

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001}
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Notes to the Group financial statements

1 General information, authorisation of financial statements and Statement of
Compliance

n o

2 Adoption of new and revised Standards

New and revised Standards
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Operating profit and
exceptional items

4 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Critical judgements and key
sources of estimation

uncertainty in applying the
Group's accounting policies
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5 Revenue and segmental information

S . L e -l —i e Tt
Ter-esteial
Broadiast Telorans £ 8120 Satelhzg i Totud
Year ended 30 Jure 20619 £ ol L £
Revenuye 491.3 3535 0 123.2 9995
Terrestrial
Bruadeast Telecoms & M2ZA Satellite and Media Total
vear ended 30 June 2013 £ £ £ £y
Revernue 489 3 3332 133158 6.0
= f e Pt men ok Brove Foope e
G i VIR = P At o =M AT AR : 3
i AT et g
< 1year 1-2 years 2 -5 years 5-10 years - 10 years Total
year ended 30 June 2019 im £m £m £ £ Ein
Revenue 7423 5336 1.2366 1.380.5 537.2 4,650 2
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1 yaar §-2 vears 2 =5 yuars 51 - 10 yaars Total

Year ended 30 June 2018 i £m £y im £m £m

" e . Fo e e
30 June 2072 30 June 2018
£ £m

Lontract asseis

Lontract babidities

Segmental reporting
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Year ended 30 June 2018 Terrestrial  Telecoms & Satellite and Other Consolidated
Broadcast AIZNY Media

£Em £ im £m £m

Revenue 4313 3350 1232 - 999 §

sont resuit” (EBITDA 353 4 138 4 1] (35 35 520 4

Cperating profis 3205

Lass before tax

Year ended 30 June 2018 Terrestrial Telecoms  Satellite and Other  Consolidated
Broadcast & M2 Mechia

£ fm £y £m £m

Revegnue 489.3 3532 1335 - 976.0

Segment rasult” (EBITDA} 3325 13338 338 (55 5 5337

i 1 i

- e ;
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Year ended Year ended

34 Juvne 2015 33 fune 2313

ze fan

Terrestyi Telacams Sataltite Othae Camsalidated
Broagdoast & M2M and Meria
£m £y £ £eny i1t
Capltal ewpenditure
. 122 &
(IR ‘. ! 165 1
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Placdia Matworks Telecoms Pe M2AY Other Total
Y¥eav ended 30 June 2013 £y £1n £0 £y
Rovanue 1850 B 9935
ERBITOA 390 0 188 4 (32.9: 526 1
Capital Expenditure 61.1 261 35.6 122.8
Geographical information
T RO T 5 e ey oo, R R LR ST S AN S TRV SR B PR A T EE RN il
RN P ites T el A TR TR FETAN SV SRR EREL R ST AN LY
Tee v RPN i sherpn st
Year envlad Year endad
30 June 2035 15 June 2012
£m [
Revenue 5935 974.0
Tr il TR AT S aucial it PN TRUTE I TR S ANTETE IPRIETE g
ST [ e Al g
10 June 2019 30 duyne 2018
£m £m
3,739 3,809 3

20
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information about major customers

RIS - e i . R B i . S e 0oE ST N
RS 3t RS HERIAY :
- b i o . 31
TR et : : v H
Yy ear anded Yaac ended
30 bunw 2019 3 e 20177
£m Lm
i - it
s e ERENNN !
i
5 .
L
Sate Lt
Group Group
Year ended Year ended
30 dupe 2005 30 June 2018
£ Lo
N ) \ .l
4 14
i
MNan-andit services
PR B
Total cost of services provided by the Groyp ¢ Authtors IRY 16
FRTR N ; B
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7 Exceptional items
T £ T - K - ’ i T -o-
Nat. Year endead Yo entded
33 fune 2015 Iy pare 23172
in £
Cprerating expanses.

Other gains and losses:

Total exceptional items {13.5} {110}
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8 Employees

sort and Consotdated Firrancial Statements 2019

Yearendad
34 June 2019

Number

Year ended
Fy Juna 2015

MHumber

Total ernployess

Year ended
30 June 2018

MNumber

Year ended
30 June 2018

Number

2,138

Year ended
30 June 2019

£m

Ircome statement expense

Year ended
3 Jupne 2013

£
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9 Finance income

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2019 30 June 2013
£m Fars
Total furx ey o i g
RERRES N e -
IR S
10 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2019 30 Jung 2013
Ens £
Total interest payable G477 623.8
coa i :
Total finante costs 631.9 624.6

ol
[
ot Wi
Fa .
L2 i
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11 Other gains and losses

Notas Yoar erdad Year ended

30 Jupe 2079 30 June 2015

£y £m

Db (ossrst £ gans 13T, 323
Exvaptional other gahn (o]
Total other {lossesy [/ gaing {371 2.4
[ RGN i IR BN tis o DA i Ll AT T AT T AR

Kk ! K o REER T Y vy B . v
DIREENE I PR AT -
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12 Tax

Yaar ended Year ended

35 June 2018 30 Juie 2018

im £y
Total tax charge / {credit) for the yea: 11.8 {211.2}
R O RO R W FUPR IR SV D IR R PR Frotnen
Thean ; Bt S TEAE ST IR ERC N SR B R PRI
. : ot the e N AT it “ :
Yoar ended Year endad
30 hsie 2019 310 Jung 20187
£ £t
1 ' o H ~
Al

Total tax charge / {cradit) for the year 119 (211.2)
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i I R YO
PR i
e
. ~ -y
. a3t

Tax in Consolidatad Statemant
of Comprehensive Income

Year ended Year ended
3 dune 2019 3 June 2018

£ prer shars £y £ pershare £

02z [0 ]

14 Goodwill

£

Cost

Ar 30 Juap 2419

Accumulated impairment losses

A 30 June 26713

04
Larrying amoust,
AL 3D Jane 2019 19784
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15 Other intangible assets

AY 30 June 2019

Aczurmstated amortisation

S 30 Jung 2GS

Carrying pinount

AT 33 June 2019

Licencss
£i1

Develapmont

Arcess rights Saftwarn Total
costs
Lo i £m £in
5 g 15.4 100.2

D
[¥]
-
w
I
i
[
w
)
fa
e
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16 Property, plant and equipment
Fraehold land Leasehold iant and Asseis under Total
and buitdings buildings equipment the course of
construction
FALICY
£y £y £n Em
Cost
Sl - - vt
HER TR AR R

At 30 June 201D el N

Accunmiutated de preciation

£ 30 June 20319

Carrying amount

At 30 June 2019 293 4

160 Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001)



oitsolidated Fu

}':a} Statements 2019 B

17 Interest in associates and joint ventures

: : z e
Peicentage
f CTotitry of L - o R Yaa -
Ceorimpars, X N Eelogipal activioes Registered ¢fties of crdintasy
AT POration £ . L
shares haid
Juint ventnge:
E J
N 1 . |

Associct undertakings:

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 0525400 1)
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18 Trade and other receivables

30 June 2019

Bn

30 june 2013

£mn

Trade and other receivabios

Cotrant aissis ~ ascrusd icome: 701

O
=38
o

ey e 1 ISR TN AR NSO LAl PO | CoL B
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
£m £m
H - ot . -
5.4 29.9
B N A T S S st i bbbt as s,

Yuar ended
30 Jung 2018

£m

Vear ended
30 durc 20123
Em
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; . e LTy JEVE .
Currart Up to 30 Ug to 96 Between  Muore than Total
days days  91and 150 150 days
averdae oyerdye days overdue
overdus
_ £ ]

L JLL
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19 Finance lease receivables

3% June 201y

a0 June 2018

i £m
Gross amcunts receivable woder finarce fesses
Present value of minimus leass payments reorivable 1 20
MNet amounts receivable under finance leases
N o ?
Lot | o . v
A . L .
Present value of minimum lease payments receivable 17 20
Analysed as
AN - i . - -

B [T
i.7 20

Total finance leases
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20 Deferred tax

N PRI SN N T THo
[T
Tax boss Secalarated Darivative Othe Total
t1x flangial teinpaTary
dep vhan ingtraments differences
i fare Eavi i £
At 30 June 2019 315.0 244 154,10 8.3 202.2
[T Betirement Total
Deferrad tax liabitizies R
benafits
£y £an
i o - !
AL 30 June 2019 37 37
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21 Cash and cash equivalents

= T = e
i i
] B ~ L
- fol s
3 = ~ 4
i

383 June 2619
1

3G Jurs 22138

£im

Total cash and cash equivalents

22 Trade and other payables

3.0

3¢ june 2019

30 June 2018

£ £in
Currant
Trade and pther payables
T,

176.3 2197

Contract Liabilities - deferred mcome’ 1821 175.3
Non-Cusrant
Contract Liabdities - deferred income’ 287.2 3140
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23 Borrowings

Financial Statements 2013

Witn cuaent hahiities

Borrowings dus within one year

Within non-airrent Habilities:

Borrowings due after more than one year

Anatysiy of otal borrowings by currency

Toiat borrovings

Denomninated currency

30 June 201G

30 June 2018

£y

1,973

21431
116
4512 4

21481

2.4

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001)
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34 Jupe 2019 33 June 2012

£m £m
Borro sings afhing due wit

Towal o 2:“3 1 9,9?6 2

' i .
B R > . s - i - v 3 B . o
- - s T ‘ A - - Q- -
B N A ~- b H T P

Bank loans 1o sar
Sroan o senior debt Other lcans
: e G , senior

IOITH he Grong
bonds and notes o junior
bonds

P 3 P PR ' t it
t [T b SERRRY
o L AL
Borrowings Reference At 1 july  Amounts Amounts  Revaluations At 30 June
2018 drawn repaid 2019
down
Em £m £imy £are £im

U I i H -

1 1

- , 1
| . e e B ,
N X

Tota! bank loans and private placements 2 957.3 5369 (737.2} 83 2.866.3
L O R PSP v
Total barrowings 5,118 5 £36.9 (737.9) g3 50268
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. > - N ! .

s

. . - .
- - S i
(i - Ces ; .

. [ - - . - -
o 1 . ~ 4 HES Lt
R o .
. RN
E : A I

24 Obligations under finance leases

v T peane o o e s A
3¢ June 2019 30 June 2018
£y £m
A
Total gross gaymants 152 199
Total abligations under finance leases 124 131
Analysed as
Total obligations under finance leases 12.4 i3.1
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25 Financial instruments and risk management

Capital risk management

' o 1
“ e 4; - H
- Li T - '
p . : R R < F ot
¢ N { ) N .
et e H R
. . Foreign currency risk ‘
; g managament
Financial rish management EACUE I S A -

Signiticant accounting polictes
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30 June 2018

£ £
7 13 @

noanriary fapilive®

254001
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I8 - i tr T2 St 1
L. . ot B d W
i S om i f ‘y
- . - ' T i N ' ;
§ ' o N
S s
Total
linterest francial
30 Jure 2015 . Bet-.‘u‘eer? ) to he  Bability per
Within ong and Betwaon Afrer incurred statement
one A two and five Effect of in future  of financial
year years  five years YRArs Total discounting periods position
£ £m £531 £y £ im £m £
50.8
1.0
" 5.026.9
5385 1104 14852 35318 5295 6 1T - 31375
115
- 2757
" FERAS
. {41.5;
1252 139 3 4346 4050 1165 3 (1635 - 1.Gay 8
Tatal financial Babilty g70.7 355 7 2,085.7 3.7291 70522 {2712y {(516.4) 61740
- n .
L . N . : ‘. . . o
I i ; P oo e SR
T " . B “ N ol '\
Lo ! © H T . [
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Amounts falling dus

Yotal

firranaial

interest bhahihity

30 June 2018 Between to be per
Nithin one and Betuaoon After incurred statement
anre tvo twe and VE Effect of in future  of financial
yoat years  fwe yo years Torxl  dissounting posinen
£y £m £m £m £ [ 258 £ £ty
RS

67 6

B 5105 4

1831 11034 25456 1,457 53441 {13 57 - 52316

132 4 1310 330.7 5041 1.164.2 (133.4; - 1.030.8

220356 71859 {2429

Fotal financial Hability 4792 1,361.2

31249

30 June 2019 30 Jue 2018

Em £

Total 640.0

et

PAREPET T ! R R BE 2 voryiyl

of anmaliestatle 1 JCEREEE A%ES W5 .
R P P e

PRYT O MATreyt AT Tt irA ] ;f/,

PR
Financial instruments
R T S AT IR R LA [ IR LESTS = VINEIN I S SERCHNS A
X N RUR I PRV -
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K I = T ' & : ' e T k
T~ N A * a4 < =
36 June 2079 30 Jur= 2013
i £
Tt 1oGt T, R RAE
Total tless) / gain recognised in the income statement {137 90 3

Fair value hierarchy

oAl e (Tt

r
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26 Provisions
Dacomimissinning  Restructuring Remediation Other Total
£ Lir i £111 £ov)

i Pt

At 30 Juneg 2015 G3.6 3.7 5.3 34 Bl

30 Juine 2019 30 June 20178
£y £

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001 17
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27 Notes to the cash flow statement

Year ended Year pnded
33 Jupe 2019 30 June 2008
£y £
P .
Casty genarated from operating activities 4712 570.0
- o o
tiet cash from operating activities avtit 569 8
ER I RN
Other changes
Changes in Changes in including
finanoing foreign Changes in sccrued
At duly cash Hows exchange falr vahue mterest (Non- A3
2013 {Cash} {Mon-cashs {Mon-casht cash)  june 2019
Em Em £y £ £y £m
IR o I 1 :
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28 Financial commitments and contingent liabilities

Financing commitiments

vt i v o b (G SR = [ 3 ; ol B . i
. - . AN = N g
Capital commitrments
T T T S O ‘.
v I ] .
I3 e 2019 30 hune 2018
i Em
Tatal capital commitments 47.8
Operating leases
R L L T T S P 1L LU IO bt SR NI RO Pl
Ta : et asl - BRI I
A2 Jung 2938 20 June 2012
Em Eny
f 1o L
Total future mingnom operating lease payments 2443 513
A [NRIEREY ern dabil
3G June 2019 30 June 20123
£ £m
o
P b
Total future mindmun cperating lease paymaonts 3.0 LR
[T N v [ O IIBASTAFERS & N
[

Araiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001) 19
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29 Disposal of business
30 Retirement benefits

Defined contribution scheme T T e A R BN

LT N - H LS R T . Lo BN
o EREN - Defined benefit plan o
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30 June 2019 30 June 2015
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30 June 2015

£

30 June 2012
Em

Sarplus at 30 Juns 2290

Year ended
30 June 2018
£

Year ended
30 Jumne 2018
£

Surplus at 30 June 22.0

3" [ 2 v S rk!,I !‘ LR O T oo 3 g Faiio
Year ended Year ended
30 Jung 2819 3G June 2013
£ fan
- .
L ST B A o -

30 e {237.4)
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P L AR R P RN FAR
; Year ended Yaar ended
3G June 2018 33 june 2018
£ £m
23 June 259 4

30 June 2018 30 June 2013

£m

Total

=

£m

g0
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Funding Position Discount rate decrease of  RPlinciease of 017 Longevity asswmption
0.1>, increase of 1 year

Fundgong Pesiton Discount rate decreasay of  B%iingrease of 01 Longevily a5ienntins
0.1 increase of 1 year

L b I
an ot dale
Trading transactions

s et ] -

G
Sale of goods and senaces Purchase of goads and services
Year ended fant ended yoar pnderd Year ended
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Em £m £mi by

S
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N
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)
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@
)

Remuneration of Directors and
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Year ended
30 June 2018

£m £m
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33 Effects of changes in accounting policies

= Rl L S IR B LA BT
- - .
4 N ' a3 K - = -
J o N - -

Graoss profit 645.0 L 645.8

. i e (166.3)
e T - (167}

(4.4)
s CoL T (A
T I I T - - (321.6)

Operating profit 3308 s 3300
{6524 &)
92.4

Loss bafore tax {199.63 {200 4

Profit/{toss) for the yea:
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33 June 2013

[E s restated
£t

MO oUrTent 9aseLs
2017 5 221 A339 &

Tuerent aiels

Total assets

Current Habilitios

¢1,329.0) 4, 11 38%.5;
Mat currant Habiiities (1013 6} . (2% 5 7 (10425}
Moo curtont Habilites

Total lahddities

pet Babiiaies

Equily
Hi e :
Total equity 7 (3,375.0} ; o83y 1338335
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1 duly 2017
As restated

fm

faori-Currant aisets

Currant assels

Total assets

Current liabdities

Net current hahilities

Naonr-current habllifies

Total kabilitios

ret liabilities

Bty

Total equity
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Directors’ report for Arqgiva Group Limited
(‘the Company’)

Dividends and transfers to P
reserves i

e o S i
Business review and principal
activitie Financial risk management
- Ny - b s The A g d

Future developments and going

concern
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ooty s

Disclosure of information to the
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(KPIs')

st thon :
GIRETE TRCERT
" . .
N
J I
/
i
4
Frank Dangeard - O 210
ST b

N

Argiva Group Limited (company reg” 05254001}



Annual Beport and Consehidated Financial Statements 2019

Company statement of financial posifion

Mote 30 June 2019 30 June 2013

£m fon

$O5-Curraat 4350ts

oot ourrnt babilities

Met assets

Equity

Ny
Total equity 116 4 1,757 2
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Share capital” Sharo premium Retained earnings TFotal equity

£m £y i £a11

Balange at 1 July 2017 6339 3156 TAG 3 17358
Balance 3% 20 Jors 2008 5334 318 & TBP T 5,737 2
Galamte ab 30 Junp 20019 633 % ERER:) 333 1) 1154
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Argiva Group Limited accounting policies and other information

Basis of preparation ERRIRIERTRE I T o R
1 - & 3 4 N - N N .-
. . Nt e e
T S £ Tl ; e -
S R 3T AT R RO A R

oy pany iy
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Critical accounting estimates and AT S R AT
judgements AN 3
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14 Tt -
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Year ended Year ended
34 June 2019 30 June 2812
£m £
e 1.4

Highest paid director
i Te b, v
Year ended Year ended
30 fune 2013 3G June 20418
£m Em
‘ o1 13
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3 Deferred tax

- ' i3 . L T N - L s . 1 IR = o .
: IR e
Tefrered Othrr famparary Toatal
Lefsrred tax 35320 & Harercss
£ £
AT 3G June 2015 1.8 16
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4  Investments
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Company

Country of
incorporation

Principal activ

Percentage of
ardinary shares heid
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Total

Carrying value

At 39 dune 2813
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I
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A

6 Payables
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
L £an1
Total 16.2 141
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7 Related parties
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